West Valley
N ater District
S

——

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
855 W. BASE LINE ROAD, RIALTO, CA 92376
PH: (909) 875-1804 FAX: (909) 875-1849

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2023
CLOSED SESSION - 6:00 P.M. ¢« OPEN SESSION - 7:00 P.M.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Gregory Young, President
Daniel Jenkins, Vice President
Angela Garcia, Director
Kelvin Moore, Director
Channing Hawkins, Director

"In order to comply with legal requirements for posting of agendas, only those items filed
with the Board Secretary's office by noon, on Wednesday a week prior to the following
Thursday meeting, not requiring departmental investigation, will be considered by the
Board of Directors."

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person at 855 W. Base Line Road, Rialto,
CA 92376, or you may join the meeting using Zoom by clicking this link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790. Public comment may be submitted via Zoom, by
telephone by calling the following number and access code: Dial: (888) 475-4499, Access
Code: 840-293-7790, or via email to administration@wvwd.org.

If you require additional assistance, please contact administration@wvwd.org.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790
mailto:administration@wvwd.org
mailto:administration@wvwd.org

OPENING CEREMONIES

Call to Order

Roll Call of Board Members
Pledge of Allegiance
Opening Prayer

CLOSED SESSION

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of
Government Code Section 54956.9
One potential case

e CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency designated representatives: John Thiel, General Manager, Haydee Sainz, Human
Resources Manager, Oliver Yee, Special Counsel
Employee Groups: International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 12

ADOPT AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the agenda, within its
Jurisdiction, is asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the Board Secretary, if you are attending in person.
For anyone joining on Zoom, please wait for the Board President’s instruction to indicate that youn would like to
speak. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes. Under the State of California Brown Act, the Board of Directors
zs probibited from discussing or taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. Comments related to noticed
Public Hearing(s) and Business Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the iten.

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or
anything under the jurisdiction of the District. Also, please remember that no disruptions
from the crowd will be tolerated. If someone disrupts the meeting, they will be removed.

PRESENTATIONS

None.



CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one vote. There will be no
Separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board of Directors, Staff Member, or any member of the
public request a specific item(s) be removed for separate action.

Consideration of:

1. Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report — July 2023. Pg 7
2. Cash Disbursements Reports - July 2023. Pg 13

3. Purchase Order Report - July 2023. Pg 33

4. Monthly Transfer Report - July 2023. Pg 39

5. Monthly Treasurer's Report - July 2023. Pg 43

6. Approve Legal Invoices for Liebert Cassidy Whitmore for July #248693 for $9,601.00;
Invoice #248694 for $15,689.00; Invoice #248692 for $1,397.50; Invoice #248691 for
$3,609.00; and Invoice #248695 for $4,933.46. Pg 61

BUSINESS MATTERS

Consideration of:

7. 1E Works Contract Renewal 2023/24. Pg 67

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting).

1. Meeting Attendance Reports
2. Board Members
3. General Manager
4. Legal Counsel
UPCOMING MEETINGS
e September 11, 2023 - Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
e September 12, 2023 - Safety & Technology Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
e September 12, 2023 - Executive Committee Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

e September 19, 2023 - Engineering, Operations & Planning Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.



e September 19, 2023 - Executive Committee Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

e September 21, 2023 - Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

e September 25, 2023 - External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

e September 26, 2023 - Policy Review & Oversight Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
e September 27, 2023 - Finance Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

e September 27, 2023 - External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m.
UPCOMING COMMUNITY EVENTS

e September 5, 2023 - Colton Chamber of Commerce - 655 N. La Cadena Dr. 9 am. - 11 a.m.

e September 14, 2023 - Fontana Chamber of Commerce Luncheon-Jessie Turner Center 11:30
am. -1 p.m.

e September 16, 2023 - Rialto Pet-a-palooza - City Hall, 150 S. Palm Ave. 10 a.m. - 1p.m.

e September 16, 2023 - P.AW.S in the Park, City of Colton - Cesar Chavez Park 10 am. -
1p.m.

e September 16, 2023 - La Gran Fiesta Event - Miller Park Amphitheater - 5 p.m. - 9 p.m.
e September 23, 2023- Viva La Fiesta - Jerry Eaves Pak 5:30 p.m. - 9:30 p.m.
e October 7, 2023 - Madd Walk - Joe Sampson Park 7 a.m.

e November 2, 2023, Southern California Water Coalition Annual Meeting and Dinner at the
Balboa Bay Resort in Newport Beach, California.

e November 18, 2023 - Park Clean up Days - Rialto

UPCOMING EDUCATIONAL & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES
e October 22 - October 25, 2023 - CSDA Special District Leadership Academy, Santa Rosa
e November 28 - November 30, 2023 - ACWA Fall Conference, Indian Wells

ADJOURN

DECLARATION OF POSTING:

I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the West Valley Water District and posted
the foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on September 1, 2023.

Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary



Please Note:

Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W.
Baseline, Rialto, during normal business hours. Also, such documents are available on the
District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before
the meeting.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or
participate in the above-agendized public meeting should be directed to the Board
Secretary, Elvia Dominguez, at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to ensure
availability of the requested service or accommodation. Ms. Dominguez may be contacted
by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 703, or in writing at the West Valley Water District, P.O.
Box 920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.


http://www.wvwd.org/




6.1

West Valley
N ater District
S e Ty

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 7, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
MEETING HISTORY:

08/23/23 Finance Committee =~ REFERRED TO BOARD

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors requested the Monthly Financial Status Report to be presented to the
Finance Committee for review and discussion before presenting these reports to the Board of
Directors. The reports are being produced from the District’s Financial System (System of Records)
and will be presented on a monthly basis.

DISCUSSION:

The Monthly Financial Status Report (Exhibit A) summarizes the District’s revenue categories as
well as expenditures for all Departments. The original total budget includes the adopted budget.
Current total budget includes the adopted budget plus any budget amendments or adjustments made
during the year. Period activity column represents activity for the reporting periods. Fiscal activity
column represents the year-to-date activity or transactions that have been recorded in the general
ledger from the beginning of the fiscal year July 1 through June 30. The encumbrance column
represents funds encumbered with a purchase order that’s not spent but committed. The percent
column represents the percentage of the current budget that has been received (Revenue) or utilized
(Expenditure).

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact for producing the July 2023 Monthly Revenue & Expenditure Report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the July 2023 Monthly Revenue & Expenditure Report.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jolis Thict

John Thiel, General Manager

Packet Pg. 6




JT;wt

ATTACHMENT(S):

1.

Exhibit A - 2023 July Monthly Revenue Expenditures Report

6.1

Packet Pg. 7




EXHIBIT A

cket Pg. 8




West Valley Water District, CA

6.1.a

Budget Report
Group Summary

W et oo Enah

5 For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2023
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Departmen... Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
Revenue

4000 - Water consumption sales 19,665,777.00 19,665,777.00 1,853,140.15 1,853,140.15 -17,812,636.85 9.42 %
4010 - Water service charges 8,458,277.00 8,458,277.00 702,211.41 702,211.41 -7,756,065.59 8.30%
4020 - Other operating revenue 4,223,477.00 4,223,477.00 43,426.06 43,426.06 -4,180,050.94 1.03%
4030 - Property Taxes 3,147,135.00 3,147,135.00 -0.59 -0.59 -3,147,135.59 0.00 %
4040 - Interest & Investment Earnings 2,020,626.49 2,020,626.49 614,563.50 614,563.50 -1,406,062.99 30.41 %
4050 - Rental Revenue 40,835.61 40,835.61 3,302.45 3,302.45 -37,533.16 8.09 %
4060 - Grants and Reimbursements 102,704.33 102,704.33 0.00 0.00 -102,704.33 0.00 %
4080 - Other Non-Operating Revenue 16,713.82 16,713.82 709.46 709.46 -16,004.36 424 %
Revenue Total: 37,675,546.25 37,675,546.25 3,217,352.44 3,217,352.44  -34,458,193.81 8.54 %
8/14/2023 3:10:20 PM Page 1 of 3

Packet Pg. 9




6.1.a

Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2023
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Departmen... Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
Expense
5110 - Source Of Supply 2,508,463.00 2,508,463.00 0.00 0.00 2,508,463.00  0.00 %
5210 - Production 5,119,150.00 5,119,150.00 93,765.24 93,765.24 5,025,384.76 1.83%
5310 - Water Quality 802,025.00 802,025.00 36,249.08 36,249.08 765,775.92 452 %
5320 - Water Treatment - Perchlorate 830,000.00 830,000.00 2,412.73 2,412.73 827,587.27 0.29%
5350 - Water Treatment - FBR/FXB 1,977,245.00 1,977,245.00 60,036.15 60,036.15 1,917,208.85 3.04 %
5390 - Water Treatment - Roemer/Arsenic 2,032,185.00 2,032,185.00 44,788.33 44,788.33 1,987,396.67 2.20%
5410 - Maintenance - T & D 2,541,200.00 2,541,200.00 102,587.61 102,587.61 2,438,612.39 4.04 %
5510 - Customer Service 1,368,400.00 1,368,400.00 72,155.79 72,155.79 1,296,244.21 5.27 %
5520 - Meter Reading 1,041,100.00 1,041,100.00 33,426.04 33,426.04 1,007,673.96 3.21%
5530 - Billing 575,400.00 575,400.00 21,708.95 21,708.95 553,691,05 377 %
5610 - Administration 2,412,380.00 2,412,380.00 71,489.00 71,489.00 2,340,891.00 2.96 %
5615 - General Operations 3,540,189.00 3,540,189.00 616,250.16 616,250.16 2,923,938.84 17.41 %
5620 - Accounting 1,039,100.00 1,039,100.00 51,758.44 51,758.44 987,341.56 4.98 %
5630 - Engineering 1,834,595.00 1,834,595.00 76,635.06 76,635.06 1,757,959.94 4.18%
5640 - Business Systems 1,423,250.00 1,423,250.00 55,364.76 55,364.76 1,367,885.24 3.89%
5645 - GIS 262,040.00 262,040.00 35,473.47 35,473.47 226,566.53 13.54 %
5650 - Board Of Directors 309,700.00 309,700.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 306,200.00 1.13%
5660 - Human Resources/Risk Management 874,050.00 874,050.00 39,439.64 39,439.64 834,610.36 451 %
5680 - Purchasing 677,500.00 677,500.00 38,272.72 38,272.72 639,227.28 5.65 %
5710 - Public Affairs 1,269,200.00 1,269,200.00 16,701.57 16,701.57 1,252,498.43 1.32:%
5720 - Grants & Rebates 30,000.00 30,000.00 467.00 467.00 29,533.00 156 %
6200 - Interest Expense 877,600.00 877,600.00 -241,803.23 -241,803.23 1,119,403.23 -27.55%
6300 - Debt Administration Service 6,615.00 6,615.00 0.00 0.00 6,615.00 0.00 %
Expense Total: 33,351,387.00 33,351,387.00 1,230,678.51 1,230,678.51 32,120,708.49 3.69%
Report Surplus (Deficit):  4,324,159.25  4,324,159.25  1,986,673.93  1,986,673.93  -2,337,485.32  45.94%
8/14/2023 3:10:20 PM Page 2 of 3

Packet Pg. 10




Budget Report

Fund

100 - Water Operations Fund
Report Surplus (Deficit):

Original
Total Budget

4,324,159.25

Current
Total Budget

4,324,159.25

6.1.a

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 07/31/2023

Period
Activity

1,986,673.93

Fiscal
Activity

1,986,673.93

Fund Summary

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

-2,337,485.32

4,324,159.25

4,324,159.25

1,986,673.93

1,986,673.93

-2,337,485.32

8/14/2023 3:10:20 PM

Page 3 of 3

Packet Pg. 11




6.2

West Valley
N ater District
=SSR ————, O ST

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 7, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
MEETING HISTORY:

08/23/23 Finance Committee =~ REFERRED TO BOARD

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors requested the Monthly Cash Disbursements Report to be presented to the
Finance Committee for review and discussion before presenting these reports to the Board of
Directors. The reports are being produced from the District’s Financial System (System of Records)
and will be presented to the Finance Committee on a monthly basis.

DISCUSSION:

Each month, the Accounting Department provides a complete listing of all previous month’s
disbursements to promote fiscal responsibility and accountability over the expenditure of public
funds. This process includes providing the Finance Committee, Board of Directors, and ratepayers
the opportunity to review expenses for supplies, materials, services, (Exhibit A) and payroll
Disbursements (Exhibit B). Payroll is processed bi-weekly and accounts payable are processed
weekly. Information to justify each payment is available through the Accounting Department. For
reference, Customer Refunds are credits due as a result of closing a water account.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact for producing the July 2023 Cash Disbursement Reports.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the July 2023 Cash Disbursement Reports.

Respectfully Submitted,

Gl Thict

John Thiel, General Manager

Packet Pg. 12




JT;wt

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - 2023 July Cash Disbursements Board Report
2. Exhibit B - 2023 July Cash Disbursements Payroll Board Report

6.2

Packet Pg. 13




EXHIBIT A




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

7103 CDW GOVERNMENT INC

7103 CDW GOVERNMENT INC

7103 CDW GOVERNMENT INC

7103 CDW GOVERNMENT INC

7103 CDW GOVERNMENT INC

7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7104 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7105 HASA INC.

7106 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
7106 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
7107 ACWA/JOINT POWERS INSURANCE
7108 AIR & HOSE SOURCE INC

7108 AIR & HOSE SOURCE INC

7109 ARAIZA, ANTHONY W

7110 ARAIZA, DIANA

7111 CALIFORNIA LANDSCAPE & DESIGN INC.
7111 CALIFORNIA LANDSCAPE & DESIGN INC.
7112 CASEY, MATTHEW P

7113 CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT

7114 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7114 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7114 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
7115 COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
7115 COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
7116 CURTIS, DEVI A

7117 CURTIS, MITCHELL A

7118 ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC.

7119 FASTENAL COMPANY

7119 FASTENAL COMPANY

7119 FASTENAL COMPANY

7119 FASTENAL COMPANY

7120 GETZ, BETTY

7121 HANNA, DIANA G

7122 HANNA, DONALD R

7123 HASA INC.

Description

Rubrik R6404S Enterprise Applicance Backup Systerr $
Rubrik R6404S Enterprise Applicance Backup Systerr $
Rubrik R6404S Enterprise Applicance Backup Systenr $
Rubrik R6404S Enterprise Applicance Backup Systenr $
Rubrik R6404S Enterprise Applicance Backup Systenr $

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-WELL#11

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

CHEMICALS-FBR

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES
W002-2023/2024 PROPERTY INSURANCE
PRODUCTION SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
Landscape Maintenance Services
Landscape Maintenance Services
MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
SERVICES JUNE 2023

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

ADMIN SHIRTS-ELVIA
SHIRTS-JENNIFER

MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023

Filter #1 & #6 Media Replacement & Recoating Proj

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE VEHICLES SUPPLIES
MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
CHEMICALS-WELLS

Page 1 of 14

R V2T Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo S 0 S V0 S V0 S V0 S V0 S /0 S V0 S ¥/ S V0 S 0 S V0 S V0 S V0 SR Vo S Vo S Vo SR Vo SR Vo SR Vo S Vo S Vo SR Vo S Vo S Vo R Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo N Vo N Vo R Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo SR Vo N Vo SR Vo S Vo SR Vo SR Vo SR Vo8

O & M Amount

7,689.60
61,560.00
12,153.60
19,854.42

5,100.00

13.50
42.50
45.75
45.75
175.50
22.50
56.25
114.75
6.75
13.50
211.50
167.50
165.75
249.50
249.50
113.25
113.25
37.50
113.25
80.00
15.00
3,888.73
187.68
366.99
237,796.79
264.53
165.16
989.10
989.10
5,833.00
1,667.00
692.40
6,193.18
25.75
295.25
169.25
146.75
70.04

1,285.80

1,285.80
13,138.50

47.00
458.89
266.36
137.75
494.70
494.70
494.70
312.97

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 15




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELLS

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-PERCHLORATE

7123 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-PERCHLORATE

7124 LANE, JAN MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
7125 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGAL FEES

7125 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGAL FEES

7125 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGAL FEES

7125 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGAL FEES

7125 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGAL FEES

7125 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGAL FEES

7125 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE ERC MEMBERSHIP 2023-2024

7126 MARTINEZ, ISABEL M MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
7127 MARTINEZ, RAYMOND MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
7128 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY WATER QLTY SUPPLIES

7128 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES

7128 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES

7129 MURPHY, RONALD MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
7130 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS & SERVICE OFFICE SUPPLIES

7131 PALENCIA CONSULTING ENGINEERS 2023 Watershed Lytle Creek Sanitary Survey
7132 PICAZO'S FLOWER DESIGNS INC OFFICE SUPPLIES

7133 RAMIREZ, YOLANDA WELLNESS/VAN JEW FAREWELL
7133 RAMIREZ, YOLANDA WELLNESS/VAN JEW FAREWELL
7134 RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC MAINTENANCE SHOP SUPPLIES
7134 RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC MAINTENANCE SHOP SUPPLIES
7134 RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC MAINTENANCE SHOP SUPPLIES
7135 SALLENDER, PAULETTE MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
7136 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC HR SERVICES-JUNE 2023

7137 SANDER, REBECCA MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
7138 WESTBROOK, LAURA MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023
7139 ACWA/JOINT POWERS INSURANCE CYBER LIABILITY 7/1/23-6/30/24
7140 ASHWORTH, MARIADA L MEDICARE PART B APR-JUN 2023
7140 ASHWORTH, MARIADA L MEDICARE PART B JAN-MAR 2023
7141 BOOT BARN INC SAFETY BOOTS-JANET WILLIAMS
7141 BOOT BARN INC SAFETY BOOTS-ROBERT TEETER
7142 CAROLLO ENGINEERS INC WIFIA and SRF Loan Application - Roemer Expansion
7143 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES

7143 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

Description

Page 2 of 14

R V2T Vo S Vo S Vo N V0 S 0 S W S ¥/ S ¥/ S ¥/ SN V0 S V0 S /0 SR V0 S 0 SR 00 S ¥ S ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S Vo SR VS Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo I Vo I Vo S Vo R V8

O & M Amount
361.12
409.27
192.60
385.20
120.37
120.37
109.15

35.30
240.75
300.94
144.45
361.12
144.45
337.05
457.42
264.82
120.37
505.57
192.60
481.50
494.70

2,447.00
1,765.00
28.50
1,190.00
823.00
1,122.00
5,170.00
494.70
494.70
166.80
254.29

36.74
494.70
560.03

18,737.66
424.00
114.90
105.00
122.76

50.56
130.00
494.70
130.65
494.70
494.70

11,244.00
494.70
494.70
207.97
128.21
2,251.00

26.25
218.25

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 16




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

7143
7143
7143
7143
7144
7144
7144
7144
7144
7144
7145
7146
7146
7147
7148
7148
7149
7150
7151
7151
7151
7151
7152
7153
7153
7153
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

Description

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-ROEMER
LAB FEES-ROEMER
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
SHOP SUPPLIES
SHOP SUPPLIES
SHOP SUPPLIES
SHOP SUPPLIES
SHOP SUPPLIES

Pull Effluent booster pump # 3 for inspection

ROEMER SUPPLIES
ROEMER SUPPLIES

OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS & SERVICE OFFICE SUPPLIES

PCL CONSTRUCTION INC

PCL CONSTRUCTION INC
PRUITT, BARBARA J

SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SHARP EXTERMINATOR INC
STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC
STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC
STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Design and Construction of Roemer Upgrade

RETENTION

MEDICARE PART B APR-JUN 2023
FIELD SAFETY MTG 6/27/23

BLF-MARCH 2023
BLF-MARCH 2023
BLF-MARCH 2023
BLF-MARCH 2023

DISTRICT MAINTENANCE-JUNE 2023

FBR CHEMICALS
ROEMER CHEMICALS
ROEMER CHEMICALS
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR

Page 3 of 14

R V2T Vo S Vo S Vo N V0 S 0 S W S ¥/ S ¥/ S ¥/ SN V0 S V0 S /0 SR V0 S 0 SR 00 S ¥ S ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S Vo SR VS Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo I Vo I Vo S Vo R V8

O & M Amount

35.00
35.00
80.00
15.00
226.59
479.55
410.02
212.46
390.85
427.82
5,170.72
48.35
167.81
610.67
792,500.00
(39,625.00)
494.70
225.00
2,200.00
26,794.07
560.74
6,979.68
185.00
5,014.97
29,856.92
29,860.47
9.75
6.49
8.46
5.83
6.61
6.93
7.70
7.86
8.46
5.83
9.75
6.49
6.61
6.93
7.70
7.86
6.49
5.83
9.75
8.46
7.86
7.70
6.93
6.61
9.75
7.04
6.82
6.71

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 17




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description

UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR

JANITORIAL SERVICES-ROEMER

UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
JANITORIAL SERVICES-HQ
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING

Page 4 of 14

R V2T Vo S Vo S Vo N V0 S 0 S W S ¥/ S ¥/ S ¥/ SN V0 S V0 S /0 SR V0 S 0 SR 00 S ¥ S ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S Vo SR VS Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo I Vo I Vo S Vo R V8

O & M Amount
9.75
6.71
7.04
6.82
6.71
6.82
7.04
9.75

157.67
6.94
9.75
7.04
6.55
6.05
6.94
6.55
6.05
7.04
9.75
6.05
6.55
7.04
9.75
6.94
7.32
6.56
9.75
6.96
6.94
6.59
9.75
6.56
6.59
6.94
7.32
6.96
7.32
9.75
6.56
6.94
6.59
6.96

249.33
6.05
9.75
5.87
6.05
9.75
5.87
9.75
5.87
6.05
8.38
9.75

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 18




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7154
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7158
7159
7160
7161
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

AIR & HOSE SOURCE INC

ALBERT A WEBB ASSOCIATES

BOOT BARN INC

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

Description

UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING

Retiree - Health Benefits for Mesa, M
DELTACARE DENTAL PPO

HEALTH INSURANCE

EE Adjust - Offset May, 2023
DELTACARE DENTAL PPO

HEALTH INSURANCE

VISION

DELTACARE DENTAL HMO

DELTACARE DENTAL PPO

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
HEALTH INSURANCE

VISION

DELTACARE DENTAL PPO

HEALTH INSURANCE

Monthly EE Adjust for January Correction
EE Adjust - Bravo, M TERM

Retiree Adjust - Asche, P May Correction
Retiree - Health Benefits for June, 2023
Retiree - Health Benefits for June, 2023
Retiree - Health Benefits for June, 2023
WATER QUALITY SUPPLIES

Proposal to update the phase Il bid package

SAFETY BOOTS-WHANITA FAWCETT
LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE
LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE
LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

Page 5 of 14

R V2T Vo S Vo S Vo N V0 S 0 S W S ¥/ S ¥/ S ¥/ SN V0 S V0 S /0 SR V0 S 0 SR 00 S ¥ S ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S Vo SR VS Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo I Vo I Vo S Vo R V8

O & M Amount
6.61
6.09
8.38
9.75
6.09
6.61
9.75
8.38
6.61
6.09

(2,019.57)
(1,432.60)
(564.11)
(564.11)
725.06
8,333.68
105.90
705.88
8,903.26
190.96
126,598.09
1,630.86
736.92
564.11
334.73
976.67
(500.45)
17,459.10
2,072.84
635.40
788.19
350.00
138.65
1,041.75
13.50
36.75
31.50
13.50
1,315.75
1,315.75
128.25
182.25
93.50
1,047.75
30.00
75.00
6.75
6.75
182.25
128.25
75.00
1,315.75
99.25
141.00

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 19




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7162
7164
7165
7165
7165
7165
7166
7166
7167
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7168
7169
7169
7170
7171
7171
7171
7171
7172
7173
7174
7175
7175

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC

ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC.

ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC.

ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC.

ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC.
FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY

HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS
HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

INFOSEND INC

INFOSEND INC

LEASE PLAN USA INC

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
PICAZO'S FLOWER DESIGNS INC
POUND, ROGER A

POUND,PHYLLIS A

RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC
RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC

Description

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE
LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE
LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE
LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER
CMIS Santa Ana Transmission Main Phase ||

Filter #1 & #6 Media Replacement & Recoating Proj

RETENTION

RETENTION PMT

RETENTION PMT

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

FBR SUPPLIES

CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-BLF
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-PERCHLORATE
CHEMICALS ROEMER

CHEMICALS ROEMER
Postage/Printing for Customer Bills
Postage/Printing for Customer Bills
Mechanic Repairs for Fleet
PRODUCTION REP/MAINT

FBR SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

OFFICE PLANTS MAINTENANCE-JUNE 2023
MEDICARE PART B REIMB APR-JUNE 2023
MEDICARE PART B REIMB APR-JUNE 2023
MAINTENANCE SHOP SUPPLIES
DISPOSAL FEES

Page 6 of 14

R V2T Vo S Vo S Vo N V0 S 0 S W S ¥/ S ¥/ S ¥/ SN V0 S V0 S /0 SR V0 S 0 SR 00 S ¥ S ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S Vo SR VS Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo I Vo I Vo S Vo R V8

O & M Amount
6.75
33.75
13.50
167.50
337.75
169.25
35.00
113.25
158.50
65.00
497.75
6.75
113.25
80.00
15.00
15.00
26,525.00
691.50
(691.50)
18,880.27
12,850.61
267.82
446.16
844.98
192.60
240.75
361.12
361.12
361.12
192.60
192.60
120.37
1,444.49
240.75
132.42
325.00
529.65
240.75
144.45
216.67
5,125.18
275.84
3,726.49
12,238.58
7,213.86
681.40
576.60
454.54
56.28
424.00
494.70
494.70
247.25
520.00

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 20




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

7176

7176

7177

7178

7179

7180

7180

7181

84480
84481
84482
84483
84484
84485
84486
84487
84488
84489
84490
84491
84492
84492
84492
84492
84493
84493
84493
84493
84493
84493
84493
84493
84493
84493
84493
84493
84494
84495
84496
84497
84497
84498
84499
84500
84500
84500
84500
84500
84500
84500
84501
84501
84502
84502

SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL
SIMPSON SANDBLASTING & SPECIAL
SPIK, LINDA M

TKE ENGINEERING INC

TKE ENGINEERING INC

TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
GOMEZ, MARIA

MIRANDA, VERONICA
HIBINSKI, COQUEECE

CDRE HOLDINGS 14, LLC
CDRE HOLDINGS 14, LLC
CDRE HOLDINGS 14, LLC
CDRE HOLDINGS 14, LLC
CDRE HOLDINGS 14, LLC
CDRE HOLDINGS 14, LLC
CDRE HOLDINGS 14, LLC
KEELIN,AMY

VILLA, JAMES/ CHRISTINA
ACWA

ACWA

ACWA

ACWA

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AIRGAP LABS LLC

AT&T INTERNET

AT&T LONG DISTANCE
BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC
CLIFTON LARSON ALLEN
CLIFTON LARSON ALLEN

DFA, LLC

FEDEX

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

1.U.0.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12
1.U.0.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12

Description O & M Amount
FIELD SAFETY MTG 7/11/23 S 225.00
OFFICE SAFETY MTG 7/11/23 S 200.00
BLF ELECTRICITY 5/30/23-6/27/23 S 67,840.57
Disiinfection wash-down for 2-1 Reservoir

MEDICARE PART B REIMB APR-JUNE 2023 S 1,285.80
Bid Docs for Well 54 Discharge to Waste Drain Line

Bid Docs for Well 54 Discharge to Waste Drain Line

24in Transmis Main on Pepper Ave & I-10Fwy Railwe $ 1,035.00
CUSTOMER REFUND S 476.41
CUSTOMER REFUND S 417.01
CUSTOMER REFUND S 367.15
CUSTOMER REFUND S 86.84
CUSTOMER REFUND S 205.58
CUSTOMER REFUND S 260.22
CUSTOMER REFUND S 250.29
CUSTOMER REFUND S 34.36
CUSTOMER REFUND S 34.36
CUSTOMER REFUND S 36.66
CUSTOMER REFUND S 34.02
CUSTOMER REFUND S 37.41
ACWA CONFERENCE-ANGELA GARCIA S 690.00
ACWA REGISTRATION -DAN JENKINS S 60.00
ACWA REGISTRATION CREDIT-ANGELA GARCIA S (575.00)
ACWA REGISTRATION CREDIT-ANGELA GARCIA S (40.00)
FortiGate-101F with FortiGuard and FortiEDR S 11,247.42
FortiGate-101F with FortiGuard and FortiEDR S 4,576.85
FortiGate-101F with FortiGuard and FortiEDR S 61,815.70
FortiGate-101F with FortiGuard and FortiEDR S 4,791.49
FortiGate-101F with FortiGuard and FortiEDR S 7,020.00
FortiGate-101F with FortiGuard and FortiEDR S 5,590.14
FortiVoice Cloud S 16,200.90
FortiVoice Cloud S 3,186.54
FortiVoice Cloud S 618.35
FortiVoice Cloud S 18,670.79
FortiVoice Cloud S 5,228.00
FortiVoice Cloud S 6,865.40
INTERNET SVCS-05/07/23-06/06/23 S 127.69
ROEMER LONG DISTANCE-06/24/23 S 24.25
ROEMER DISPOSAL FEES-JUNE 2023 S 235.82
Treasurer Services-MARCH 2023 S 2,625.00
Treasurer Services-APRIL 2023 S 2,625.00
Actuarial Report OPEB S 3,000.00
MAILING FEES S 90.33
GARNISHMENT S 272.27
GARNISHMENT S 110.00
GARNISHMENT S 110.00
GARNISHMENT S 110.00
GARNISHMENT S 110.00
GARNISHMENT S 110.00
GARNISHMENT $ 110.00
FBR SUPPLIES $ 933.93
ROEMER SUPPLIES $ 341.14
1.U.0.E LOCAL 12 UNION DUES $ 352.00
I.U.O.E LOCAL 12 UNION DUES $ 352.00

6.2.a

CIP Amount
S 10,320.00
S 577.50
S 1,000.00

Page 7 of 14

Packet Pg. 21




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

84503 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
84504 MCCROMETER INC

84505 MISCOWATER

84506 RIALTO WATER SERVICES
84507 SC COMMERCIAL LLC

84508 SDRMA (SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK
84509 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON
84510 SOUTH COAST AQMD

84510 SOUTH COAST AQMD

84510 SOUTH COAST AQMD

84510 SOUTH COAST AQMD

84511 STETSON ENGINEERS INC
84511 STETSON ENGINEERS INC
84511 STETSON ENGINEERS INC
84511 STETSON ENGINEERS INC
84512 TEETER, ROBERT

84513 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
84513 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
84514 USA BLUEBOOK

84514 USA BLUEBOOK

84514 USA BLUEBOOK

84515 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES
84515 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES
84516 LENNAR HOMES

84517 LENNAR HOMES

84518 FIGUEROA, ALESSA & JORGE
84519 LETRICE, BARGE, MARCUS &
84520 AIRGAS USA LLC

84520 AIRGAS USA LLC

84521 ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC
84522 ALL PRO ENTERPRISES INC.
84523 ALLIANCE 2020 INC

84524 ALVAREZ-GLASMAN & COLVIN
84524 ALVAREZ-GLASMAN & COLVIN
84524 ALVAREZ-GLASMAN & COLVIN
84524 ALVAREZ-GLASMAN & COLVIN
84524 ALVAREZ-GLASMAN & COLVIN
84525 AM CONSERVATION GROUP INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84526 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84527 AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
84527 AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
84527 AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
84528 AT&T

84528 AT&T

Description O & M Amount
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE $ 19.83
Booster Station 6-2 #3 14" Replacement Meter S 4,222.62
Auma Accuator for Pretreatment S 7,832.86
HQ WATER SERVICE-05/17/23-06/15/23 S 120.58
Diesel for Fleet S 14,172.52
WORKERS COMP INS 2023-2024 S 212,677.75
ROEMER ELECTRICITY-05/30/23-06/27/23 S 46,855.53
ANNUAL PERMIT RENEWAL FEES S 504.91
ANNUAL PERMIT FEES S 504.91
2023-2024 EMMISSIONS FEES S 160.35
2023-2024-EMMISSIONS FEES S 160.35
Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan S 642.62
Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan S 642.62
Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan S 642.63
Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan S 642.63
CS FIELD TRAINING-CLARIVEL S 80.55
INSITE TRANSACTION FEES 04/01/23-06/30/23 S 36,398.85
UTILITY BILLING CALLS-04/01/23-06/30/23 S 439.20
WATER QLTY SUPPLIES S 372.49
ROEMER CHEMICALS S 426.75
ROEMER-CHEMICALS S 825.01
CELL PHONES/IPADS-5/23/23-06/22/23 S 5,841.03
CELL PHONES/IPADS-5/23/23-06/22/23 S 1,458.93
CUSTOMER REFUND S 6.42
CUSTOMER REFUND S 1.66
CUSTOMER REFUND S 17.78
CUSTOMER REFUND S 45.62
PRODUCTION SUPPLIES S 55.68
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES S 224.56
LEGAL FEES S 6,302.50
Bathroom Paper Goods Blanket FY 22-23 S 2,199.18
HR SERVICES S 35291
LEGAL FEES S 6,120.00
LEGAL FEES S 2,680.00
LEGAL FEES S 6,411.03
LEGAL FEES S 7,336.22
LEGAL FEES S 2,252.00
EARTH DAY SUPPLIES-HOSE NOZZLE S 4,608.32
FBR SUPPLIES S 128.68
FBR SUPPLIES S 101.73
OFFICE SUPPLIES S 155.99
OFFICE SUPPLIES S 466.42
OFFICE SUPPLIES S 116.38
OFFICE SUPPLIES S (19.19)
OFFICE SUPPLIES S (20.58)
OFFICE SUPPLIES S 43.25
OFFICE SUPPLIES S (20.58)
OFFICE SUPPLIES S (20.58)
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES S 42.12
Small Meters Order 07/12/23 S 18,696.80
Small Meters Order 07/12/23 S 2,951.27
Small Meters Order 07/12/23 S 2,273.09
ROEMER FIRE SVC-06/22/23-07/21/23 S 236.55
ROEMER FIRE SVC-06/22/23-07/21/23 S 552.51

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Page 8 of 14

Packet Pg. 22




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

84529
84530
84530
84530
84530
84531
84531
84531
84531
84531
84531
84532
84532
84533
84534
84535
84536
84536
84537
84537
84538
84539
84540
84541
84542
84543
84544
84545
84546
84547
84548
84549
84550
84551
84552
84553
84554
84554
84555
84556
84556
84557
84558
84559
84560
84561
84561
84562
84563
84563
84564
84565
84566
84566

BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC

CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNI FINANCE OFFICER
CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNI FINANCE OFFICER
CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNI FINANCE OFFICER
CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNI FINANCE OFFICER

CITY OF RIALTO

CITY OF RIALTO

CITY OF RIALTO

CITY OF RIALTO

CITY OF RIALTO

CITY OF RIALTO

CITY OF RIALTO

CITY OF RIALTO

COLTON PUBLIC UTILITIES
CORE & MAIN LP

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
GARDA CL WEST INC

GARDA CL WEST INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY
INLAND DESERT SECURITY
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
MONTELONGO, ERNEST
MONTELONGO, TERESA E
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

PACK N MAIL

QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC
SC COMMERCIAL LLC

SCOTT EQUIPMENT INC.

SHAW HR CONSULTING, INC.
SO CAL LOCKSMITH

TESCO CONTROLS INC

THE GAS COMPANY
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
WESTECH ENGINEERING INC
YO FIRE

YO FIRE

SHARIFF, ARZEENA

INC., TEO RRV HOLDINGS,
LENNAR HOMES

360CIVIC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AT&T

AT&T INTERNET

AT&T INTERNET

BAVCO

CHAMBERLAYNEPR

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

Description O & M Amount
HQ DISPOSAL FEES-JUNE 2023 S 803.78
INLAND EMPIRE CHAPTER MTG-GUSTAVO S 45.00
INLAND EMPIRE CHAPTER MTG-JOSE S 45.00
INLAND EMPIRE CHAPTER MTG-AL/BILL S 55.00
INLAND EMPIRE CHAPTER MTG-AL/BILL S 55.00
PERMIT FEES-CORNER CEDAR/ORCHARD S 985.70
CITY OF RIALTO-1488 W NORWOOD S 998.30
PERMIT FEE-1073 MOFFAT S 976.70
PERMIT FEES-1067 W BUXTON S 967.70
PERMIT FEES-1154 W LA GLORIA S 976.70
PERMIT FEES-1614 N YUCCA S 973.10
UTILITY USER TAX-JUNE 2023 S 39,964.67
UTILITY USER TAX-JUNE 2023 S (179.81)
WELL 18A ELECTRIC-05/24/23-06/23/23 S 511.79
2" Kamstrup Meters 07/12/23 S 38,030.37
FBR PERMIT FEE S 294.00
ARMORED TRANSPORT-JUNE 2023 S 330.96
ARMORED TRANSPORT-MAY 2023 S 6.51
FBR SUPPLIES S 904.78
ROEMER SUPPLIES S 15.61
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES S 726.16
ANSWERING SERVICE-JUNE 2023 S 675.15
SERVICES MAY 2023 S 19,765.51
ROEMER SUPPLIES S 64.70
Street Paving Patching and Repairs S 10,169.30
MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023 S 494.70
MEDICARE PART B APRIL-JUNE 2023 S 494.70
SHOP SUPPLIES S 316.93
CUSTOMER SERVICES-JUNE 2023 S 172.00
POSTAGE S 528.76
Gasoline for Fleet S 14,856.27
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES S 157.96
HR SERVICES S 400.00
SHOP SUPPLIES S 157.58
PRODUCTION SUPPLIES S 595.00
ROEMER GAS SVC-06/02/23-07/03/23 S 16.91
NEW TICKETS S 169.42
NEW TICKETS S 559.50
Filter Surveillance S 2,327.40
16" Repair Clamps 07/12/23 S 1,470.78
16" Repair Clamps 07/12/23 S 1,023.63
CUSTOMER REFUND S 59.80
CUSTOMER REFUND S 59.94
CUSTOMER REFUND S 8.26
Website Redesign 2021 Project S 950.00
WATER QLTY SUPPLIES S 58.70
ENGINEERING SUPPLIES S 193.20
TELEMETRY LINE-07/07/23-08/06/23 S 63.82
INTERNET SVCS-07/07/23-08/06/23 S 255.38
INTERNET SVC-06/26/23-07/25/23 S 144.45
WATER QUALITY SUPPLIES S 103.64
Communcations Consultant Services S 7,500.00
TELEPHONE/INTERNET-06/24/23-07/23/23 S 690.00
CABLE/TELEPHONE-06/25/23-07/24/23 S 278.40

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Page 9 of 14

Packet Pg. 23




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

84566 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
84566 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
84567 CINTAS CORPORATION

84567 CINTAS CORPORATION

84567 CINTAS CORPORATION

84567 CINTAS CORPORATION

84568 CORE & MAIN LP

84569 DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC
84569 DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC
84569 DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC
84569 DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC
84570 FAIRVIEW FORD

84571 FERGUSON, LETA

84572 GERALD FABIO

84573 GHD INC

84573 GHD INC

84574 GRAINGER INC

84575 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
84575 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
84575 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
84576 MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
84576 MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
84577 MONA ABEBE

84578 RIALTO WATER SERVICES

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84579 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

84580 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH
84581 TESS ELECTRIC INC

84582 THE GAS COMPANY

84583 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES INC.
84583 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES INC.
84583 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES INC.
84584 TSAI, LINDA H.K

84585 TSAI, LON S

84586 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC

84587 ULINE

Description
TELEPHONE/INTERNET-06/24/23-07/23/23
CABLE/TELEPHONE-06/25/23-07/24/23

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL SERVICES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

COPIER MAINT 6/14/23-07/13/23

COPIER MAINT 06/04/23-07/03/23

COPIER MAINT 6/3/23-7/2/23

COPIER MAINT-06/01/23-06/30/23
Cross-Connection Truck

MEDICARE PART B APR-JUN 2023

NEW OFFICE FOR BOARD SECRETARY

Professional Engineering Services Roemer Expansion
Professional Engineering Services Roemer Expansion
FBR SUPPLIES

DVL TOUR-VAN / LINDA / JOSE

DVL TOUR-VAN / LINDA / JOSE

DVL TOUR-VAN / LINDA / JOSE

Street Paving Services

Street Paving Services

TURF REBATE

WATER SVC WELL#16 05/23/23-06/28/23

WELL#22 06/12/23-07/12/23

WELL#22 06/12/23-07/12/23

ELECTRICITY VARIOUS LOCATIONS-04/28/23-06/27/ S
ELECTRICITY VARIOUS LOCATIONS-04/28/23-06/27/ S
ELECTRICITY VARIOUS LOCATIONS-04/28/23-06/27/ S
19920 COUNTRY CLUB/WELL#17-06/09/23-07/11/2. S
19920 COUNTRY CLUB/WELL#17-06/09/23-07/11/2. S
S END SHOP 06/07/23-07/09/23 )
ELECTRICITY VARIOUS LOCATIONS-04/28/23-06/27/ S
19920 COUNTRY CLUB/WELL#17-06/09/23-07/11/2. S
19920 COUNTRY CLUB/WELL#17-06/09/23-07/11/2. S
WELL#6 ELECTRICITY-06/09/23-07/11/23
WELL#6 ELECTRICITY-06/09/23-07/11/23
WELL 11X ELECTRICITY-06/12/23-07/12/23
WELL# 11X ELECTRICITY 06/12/23-07/12/23
ELECTRICITY VARIOUS LOCATIONS-04/28/23-06/27/ $
ELECTRICITY VARIOUS LOCATIONS-04/28/23-06/27/ $
ELECTRICITY VARIOUS LOCATIONS-04/28/23-06/27/ $
ELECTRICITY VARIOUS LOCATIONS-04/28/23-06/27/ $
ELECTRICITY VARIOUS LOCATIONS-04/28/23-06/27/ $
LEGAL FEES-JUNE 2023

FBR SUPPLIES

HQ GAS SVC 06/08/23-07/10/23

Optiview Assembly for UV system

PM contract for UV disinfection system

CREDIT FOR PO 23-0176

MEDICARE PART B JAN-JUNE 2023

MEDICARE PART B JAN-JUNE 2023

INSITE TRANSACTION FEES-01/01/23-03/31/23
New Lockers for Bldg C

R V2 Vo Vo S Vo N VS Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo R Vo R Vol

v n

RV Vot ¥ ¥ R IV IR V2 N Vo IR V2 IR Va8

s
s
$
$

RV2 N Vo R Vo N Vo R Vo IR V2 IR V2 B Vo SR V2 IR Vo 8

Page 10 of 14

O & M Amount
1,825.12
121.92
183.67
183.67
183.67
183.67
982.89
4.55
156.07
574.96
467.79

247.35
2,284.88

151.58
77.91
77.91
77.91

11,562.70
10,005.90
467.00
30.42
5.21
3.36
114,872.66
14,330.88
63,897.13
6,345.97
3,173.06
137.73
32,963.49
312.38
156.31
17,468.97
8,734.55
21.43
13.56
23,786.86
1,938.53
3,113.95
329.50
5,149.22
397.50
620.00
17.41
16,490.00
5,893.00
(10,286.89)
989.40
989.40
36,120.50
3,187.23

6.2.a

CIP Amount
S 52,588.60
S 72,053.15
S 77,160.37

Packet Pg. 24




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JULY 2023

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

84587 ULINE

84588 UNIVAR USA INC

84588 UNIVAR USA INC

84589 USA BLUEBOOK

84589 USA BLUEBOOK

84589 USA BLUEBOOK

84590 VEOLIA WTS ANALYTICAL INSTRUMENTS INC
84591 VERIZON CONNECT NWF INC
84592 WESTECH ENGINEERING INC
84593 YO FIRE

84593 YO FIRE

84594 BAUTISTA, HUGO

84595 PETTY, MICHELE/KEVEN
84596 LENNAR HOMES

84597 LENNAR HOMES

84598 LENNAR HOMES

84599 LENNAR HOMES

84600 LENNAR HOMES

84601 LENNAR HOMES

84602 LENNAR HOMES

84603 BURNETT, KENNETH & SHELLY
84604 NAKAE & ASSOCIATES INC.
84605 ALL PRO ENTERPRISES INC.
84605 ALL PRO ENTERPRISES INC.
84606 ALVAREZ-GLASMAN & COLVIN
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84607 AMAZON.COM SALES INC
84608 AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
84610 BLAINE TECH SERVICES INC
84611 CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO
84611 CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO
84612 ESRI'INC

84613 FIFTH ASSET INC DBA DEBTBOOK
84614 GRAINGER INC

84614 GRAINGER INC

84615 HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY
84616 HARMSCO INC

Description

New Lockers for Bldg C

FBR CHEMICALS-Phosphoric Acid
FBR CHEMICALS-Acetic Acid
ANALYZER PARTS FOR ROEMER LAB
ANALYZER PARTS FOR ROEMER LAB
ANALYZER PARTS FOR ROEMER LAB
M5310 TOC ANALYZER
CONTRACTS/LICENSES-JUNE 2023
Bearing Assembly

WATER QUALITY SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CUSTOMER REFUND

CUSTOMER REFUND

CUSTOMER REFUND

CUSTOMER REFUND

CUSTOMER REFUND

CUSTOMER REFUND

CUSTOMER REFUND

CUSTOMER REFUND

CUSTOMER REFUND

CUSTOMER REFUND

CUSTOMER REFUND

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL SERVICES

LEGAL FEES-02/01/23-02/28/23
PRODUCTION REP/MAINT

SHOP SUPPLIES

DISTRICT MAINTENANCE

Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023
Amazon computer supplies july 2023

Advanced Metering Infrastructure-AMI Installation

Groundwater Sampling Services
BLF WATER SCV-06/09/23-07/12/23
BLF WATER SCV-06/09/23-07/12/23

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE-09/18/23-09/17/24

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PRODUCTION REP/MAINT
Well 11 level transmitter
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
Cartridge filters for IX Facilities

Page 11 of 14

R V2T Vo S Vo S Vo N V0 S 0 S W S ¥/ S ¥/ S ¥/ SN V0 S V0 S /0 SR V0 S 0 SR 00 S ¥ S ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S Vo SR VS Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo I Vo I Vo S Vo R V8

O & M Amount
2,792.88
5,446.34

11,770.83
1,162.62
3,368.62
1,141.07

35,656.52

679.98
2,647.86
497.54
210.11
335.97
91.12
20.71
8.18
24.28
29.28
6.05
31.41
13.20
93.12
1,576.57
70.00
835.33
7,320.00
77.80
456.81
32.10
280.14
245.63
16.79
77.32
129.21
150.81
75.41
57.74
53.83
49.40
43.92
17.88
140.02
430.99
219.52
730.55
1,200.00
6,774.00
29.33
16.80

25,000.00

3,000.00
86.61
1,785.83
443.98
20,775.25

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 25




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

JULY 2023

EFT/Check #
84616
84617
84617
84618
84618
84618
84619
84620
84620
84621
84622
84623
84624
84624
84625
84626
84626
84626
84627
84627
84628
84629
84630
84631
84631
84631
84631
84631
84632
84633
84633
84634
84634
84635
84636
84636
84637
84637
DFT0003061
DFT0003061
DFT0003061
DFT0003061
DFT0003061
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062

Vendor Name

HARMSCO INC

HARRIS & RUTH PAINTING CONTRACTING
HARRIS & RUTH PAINTING CONTRACTING
HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC

JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC

JON'S FLAGS & POLES

Description

Cartridge filters for IX Facilities
Painting of Lytle Creek Pumps
Roemer exterior door painting
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE

FBR SUPPLIES

WATER QLTY SUPPLIES
WATER QLTY SUPPLIES
ROEMER SUPPLIES

LAW OFFICES OF JULIA SYLVA - A LAW CORPORATIO LEGAL FEES-JUNE 2023

MILLER MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING GROUP

MUNITEMPS STAFFING
MUNITEMPS STAFFING

TRAINING-ELVIA DOMINGUEZ
Staffing Services for Board Secretary
Staffing Services for Board Secretary

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORNIA, / HR SERVICES

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

PG MECHANICAL

PG MECHANICAL
RAMIREZ, ROBERTO

RBM FIRE PROTECTION INC

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

UNIT 208 MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
FORKLIFT MAINTENANCE

UNIT 104 MAINTENANCE

EAL REIMBURSEMENT
Headquarters fire sprinkler repair

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY ATC CONTROLLER DIVISI 2023-2024 LAFCO FEES

SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SIKORSKI, PATRICIA

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

TESTA CONSTRUCTION INC

TESTA CONSTRUCTION INC

USA BLUEBOOK

VEOLIA WTS ANALYTICAL INSTRUMENTS INC
VEOLIA WTS ANALYTICAL INSTRUMENTS INC
YO FIRE

YO FIRE

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

PERMIT FEE-WELL#41

PERMIT FEE-WELL#24

PERMIT FEE-WELL#2

PERMIT FEE-WELL#8A

PERMIT FEE-BLF

MEDICARE PART B REIMB APR-JUNE 2023
BLF ELECTRICITY-06/20/23-07/20/23

BLF ELECTRICITY-06/20/23-07/20/23
CONTINGENCY/VALVE DEP REFUNDS
CONTINGENCY/VALVE DEP REFUNDS
ROEMER SUPPLIES

TOC Analyzer Preventative maintenance contract
ROEMER SUPPLIES

WATER QLTY SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MISCELLANEOUS OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

HR WELLNESS

TRAINING MEALS-CS

EARTH DAY SUPPLIES

TRAINING OWPSCASTATE-JOANNE CHAN
PUMP PRODUCTS

TRAINING OSHA-LANCE DRAKE
TECHNICAL LEARNING-BRIAN G
TECHNICAL LEARNING-SERGIO
TRAINING-OSHA GARY JIMENEZ

AT YOUR OWN PACE TRAINING-ANTHONY LOPEZ

WATERWISE PRO DIST COURSE-ROBERT MACKAMUI

WATERWISE PRO TRAINING-RYAN SMITH
TYLER CONN LODGING-ALBERTO YULO
TYLER SEMINAR-LODGING BALANCE-ALBERTO Y

Page 12 of 14

$
$
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

O & M Amount
20,775.25
5,850.00
1,600.00
305.43
53.96
52.93
1,263.00
77.50
67.82
657.28
3,782.00
1,575.00
4,187.00
4,977.00
599.00
153.46
259.06
12.15
487.00
587.00
410.00
1,740.00
20,000.00
455.00
455.00
455.00
455.00
455.00
494.70
53.58
97.80
240.00
13,800.00
735.47
18,875.16
144.49
491.34
827.52
0.58
16.14
58.00
20.67
9.45
100.00
1,635.86
225.00
150.00
150.00
225.00
247.50
300.00
300.00
1,175.53
8.03

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 26




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

JULY 2023

EFT/Check #
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003062
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003063
DFT0003064
DFT0003064
DFT0003064
DFT0003064
DFT0003064
DFT0003064
DFT0003064
DFT0003064
DFT0003064
DFT0003064
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003065
DFT0003066
DFT0003066
DFT0003066

Vendor Name

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)
US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)
US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)
US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)
US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)
US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)
US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)
US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)

P

Description

TYLER SEMINAR-LODGING-HEIDI

UPS STORE MAILING FEE

BALENCIAGAA-TO BE CREDITED

SB COUNTY PERMIT FEE

VEHICLES MAINT-WASH

FRANKS AUTO DETAIL-TRUCKS

TRAINING LSL GASB-GUSTAVO GUTIERREZ
TYLER SEMINAR-LODGING-GINA

TRAINING ARC GIS-TELAT YALCIN

TRI STATE SEMINAR-CLIFFORD RAY
MEMBERSHIP-AMERICAN PURCHASING SOCIETY
TRI STATE SEMINAR LODGING-CLIFFORD RAY
LANDSCAPE TOB WALK MEETING
EMERGENCY COMM ACADEMY-AIRFARE-MARY JO
EARTHDAY MEALS

TRAINING-DIGITAL RECORDS / ELECTION-ELVIA
CITY CLERKS ASSOC MEMBERSHIP-ELVIA
BOARD MEETING MEALS

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

CIP BUDGET WORK SESSION

LODGING MONTEREY-GREG YOUNG

ACWA AIRFARE-KELVIN MOORE

BOARD MEETINGS MEALS

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

CSDA LODGING-ANGELA GARCIA

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MAILING FEES-USPS

WELL CONFERENCE AIRFARE-CHANNING HAWKINS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

SHIPPING FEES

NEO GOV TRAINING-MARIANO ALVARADO
TRAINING REGISTRATION-HAYDEE
DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS-HR

HR SUBSCRIPTIONS

NEO GOV LODGING-MARIANO ALVARADO
TRAVEL MEALS LODGING TRANSPORTATION-GROUF
WELLNESS PROGRAM

RECRUITMENT MEALS

BANK FEES (CHASE CHECK SCANNERS)
COMPUTER SUPPLIES STARLINK

COMPUTER SUPPLIES STARLINK ROEMER
CONTRACTS LICENSE-JITBIT
CONTRACTS/LICENSING-ZOOM
CONTRACTS/LICENSING-GO DADDY
CONTRACTS/LICENSING-AMAZON WEB
CONTRACTS/LICENSING-CISCO DUO
CONTRACTS/LICENSING-GO DADDY
CONTACTS/LICENSING-ZOOM
CONTACTS/LICENSING-GO DADDY
CONTACTS/LICENSING-AMAZON WEB
CONTACTS/LICENSING-CISCO DUO

FNTANA CHAMBER-ANGELA GARCIA
FONTANA CHAMBER-MARY JO
CSDA/FONTANA CHAMBER-SOCORRO

Page 13 of 14

R V2T Vo S Vo S Vo N V0 S 0 S W S ¥/ S ¥/ S ¥/ SN V0 S V0 S /0 SR V0 S 0 SR 00 S ¥ S ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S Vo SR VS Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo T Vo I Vo I Vo S Vo R V8

O & M Amount
522.50
46.52
980.03
205.52
400.00
305.00
95.00
522.50
2,685.00
99.00
219.00
96.05
109.42
344.96
5,772.14
135.00
200.00
645.89
238.89
99.74
395.83
372.96
606.24
208.27
168.64
184.65
12.60
300.96
87.74
28.75
1,099.00
1,350.00
125.00
300.00
190.48
164.93
600.00
690.00
1,211.60
78.66
2,747.63
1,299.00
531.78
79.99
1,261.73
300.00
199.98
531.78
79.99
1,269.14
300.00
30.00
30.00
330.00

6.2.a

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 27




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

JULY 2023

EFT/Check #
DFT0003066
DFT0003066
DFT0003066
DFT0003066
DFT0003066
DFT0003066
DFT0003066
DFT0003066
DFT0003066
DFT0003066
DFT0003067
DFT0003067
DFT0003067
DFT0003067
DFT0003068
DFT0003068
DFT0003068
DFT0003068

Vendor Name
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
US BANK-CAL CARD (VAN)

US BANK-CAL CARD (VAN)

US BANK-CAL CARD (VAN)

US BANK-CAL CARD (VAN)

US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA
US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA
US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA

)
)
)
US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA)

Description
MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

PA MEMBERSHIPS

TRAINING MEALS -MARY JO
TRAINING MEALS/EXP-SOCORRO
TRAINING EXPENSES-SOCORRO
EARTHDAY SUPPLIES

OUTREACH PROGRAMS-EARTHDAY
OUTREACH PROGRAMS
SPONSORSHIPS-SOLAR CHALLENGE
SPONSORSHIP-SOLAR CHALLENGE
CIVIL ENGINEERLICENSE RENEWAL
PERRIS DESALTER PLANT TRTMT-STAFF MEALS
EXECUTIVE TEAM LUNCH MTG
MEETING WITH CITY OF CHINO
SAFETY SUPPLIES

WELLNESS PROGRAM

WELLNESS PROGRAM
RECRUITMENT MEALS

R ¥ ¥ Y ¥ RV R "2 Vo S Vo S Vo S Vo B ¥ e ¥ ¥ RV 72 T V2 S V2

SUBTOTALS $

O & M Amount
868.99
239.00
137.05
328.73
429.97
292.60

1,306.67
41.75
642.11
687.52
180.00
82.58
151.07
56.94
38.59
776.55
1,110.56
109.39

3,033,484.13

6.2.a

CIP Amount

S 213,699.62

GRAND TOTAL

$ 3,247,183.75

Page 14 of 14

Packet Pg. 28




Exhibit B

6.2.b

Packet Pg. 29




6.2.b

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

PAYROLL GROSS WAGES
FISCAL YEAR 2023 - 2024

Report Month Description From To Gross Wages Paid
July 2023 Monthly Pay Period #7 06/01/23  06/30/23 9,041.30
July 2023 Pay Period #14 06/23/23  07/07/23 331,576.10
July 2023 Pay Period #15 07/07/23  07/21/23 292,507.74

Total for July 2023 633,125.14

EFT Payroll Items for Board Approval

Packet Pg. 30




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
EFT AND PAYROLL ITEMS

6.2.b

JULY 2023
Date Item C:‘:c;':'.‘:.o' Amount
07/13/23 Monthly Pay Period #7 None =
07/13/23 Pay Period #14 8911 157.72
07/27/23 Pay Period #15 8912-8914 1,453.80
Total Checks 1,611.52
07/13/23 Monthly Pay Period #7 Direct Deposits EFT 7,863.14
07/13/23 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 1,671.12
07/13/23 State Tax Withheld EFT 91.03
07/13/23 Pay Period #14 Direct Deposits EFT 218,203.00
07/13/23 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 87,753.64
07/13/23 State Tax Withheld and State Disability Insurance EFT 17,535.04
07/13/23 Lincoln Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 13,289.82
07/13/23 Lincoln - Employer Match Benefit EFT 3,400.00
07/13/23 Nationwide Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 4,077.30
07/13/23 Nationwide - Employer Match Benefit EFT 700.00
07/13/23 Nationwide - 401a Employer Match Benefit EFT 1,000.00
07/13/23 CalPERS Retirement - Classic (EPMC and ER contribution) EFT 28,981.78
07/13/23 CalPERS Retirement - 2nd Tier (EE and ER contribution) EFT 19,258.71
07/13/23 ExpertPay - California State Disbursement EFT 984.46
07/13/23 Sterling Administration EFT 628.48
07/27/23 Pay Period #15 Direct Deposits EFT 190,078.32
07/27/23 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 76,731.78
07/27/23 State Tax Withheld and State Disability Insurance EFT 14,978.25
07/27/23 Lincoln Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 13,016.33
07/27/23 Lincoln - Employer Match Benefit EFT 3,400.00
07/27/23 Nationwide Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 4,077.30
07/27/23 Nationwide - Employer Match Benefit EFT 700.00
07/27/23 Nationwide - 401a Employer Match Benefit EFT 1,000.00
07/27/23 CalPERS Retirement - Classic (EPMC and ER contribution) EFT Pending
07/27/23 CalPERS Retirement - 2nd Tier (EE and ER contribution) EFT Pending
07/27/23 ExpertPay - California State Disbursement EFT 984.46
07/27/23 Sterling Administration EFT 628.48
07/13/23 CalPERS - FY 22/23 Pepay Unfunded Accrued Liability -Classic EFT 572,865.00
07/13/23 CalPERS - FY 22/23 Prepay Unfunded Accrued Liability -PEPRA EFT -
Total EFT 1,283,897.44
Grand Total Payroll Cash 1,285,508.96

EFT Payroll Items for Board Approval

July

Packet Pg. 31




6.3

West Valley
N ater District
S ———,, T

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 7, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
MEETING HISTORY:

08/23/23 Finance Committee =~ REFERRED TO BOARD

BACKGROUND:

The West Valley Water District (“District”) generated forty-one (41) Purchase Orders (“PO”) in the
month of July 2023 to various vendors that provide supplies and services to the District. The total
amount issued to PO’s for the month of July 2023 was $1,768,802.10. A table listing all PO’s for
July 2023 is shown in Exhibit A.

There were no Change Orders (“CO”) approved at the General Manager’s approval level during the
month of July 2023.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact for producing the July 2023 Purchase Order Report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the July 2023 Purchase Order Report.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jolin Thict

John Thiel, General Manager

JTsar

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - July 2023 Purchase Order Report

Packet Pg. 32




Exhibit A

6.3.a

Packet Pg. 33




w: ui Valley

P-4 w.nu; Diatrict

- -

West Valley Water District, CA

6.3.a

Purchase Order Summary Report

Purchase Order Detail
Issued Date Range 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

Description Status Issue Date

PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total

24-0001 Bloomington Alley Way, Phase 3B/Environ Support Outstanding 7/6/2023 0.00 5,000.00
00582 - TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES West Valley Water District 7/20/2023

24-0003 Blanket PO for Aluminum Chlorohydrate for Roemer Outstanding 7/10/2023 0.00 28,500.00
00810 - STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0004 Blanket PO for Chlorine for Roemer Plant Outstanding 7/10/2023 0.00 22,500.00
01641 - HASA INC. West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0005 Blanket PO for Praestol Flocculant for FBR Plant Outstanding 7/10/2023 0.00 8,000.00
00810 - STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0006 Blanket PO for Aluminum Chlorohydrate for FBR Outstanding 7/10/2023 0.00 8,750.00
00810 - STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0007 Blanket PO for Chlorine for FBR Plant Outstanding 7/10/2023 0.00 10,000.00
01641 - HASA INC. West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0008 Blanket PO for Acetic Acid for FBR Plant Outstanding 7/10/2023 0.00 53,168.00
01269 - UNIVAR USA INC West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0009 Blanket PO for Phosphoric Acid for FBR Plant Outstanding 7/10/2023 0.00 11,000.00
01269 - UNIVAR USA INC West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0010 Blanket PO for Wells With Treatment Partially Received 7/10/2023 0.00 6,250.00
01641 - HASA INC. West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0011 Blanket PO for Chlorine for Wells W/O Treatment Partially Received 7/10/2023 0.00 20,000.00
01641 - HASA INC. West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0012 Blanket PO for Chlorine for East Complex Partially Received 7/10/2023 0.00 10,000.00
01641 - HASA INC. West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0013 Groundwater Sampling Services Partially Received 7/10/2023 0.00 14,874.00
02267 - BLAINE TECH SERVICES INC West Valley Water District 7/24/2023

24-0014 Blanket PO for Security Alarms Monitoring & Repair Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 32,000.00
01470 - CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0015 Blanket PO for Street Paving Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 350,000.00
01321 - MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC. West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0016 Blanket PO for Compaction Services and Testing Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 50,000.00
01576 - HILLTOP GEOTECHNICAL, INC. West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0017 Blanket PO for Postage/Printing for Customer Bills Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 198,000.00
01052 - INFOSEND INC West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0018 Blanket PO for Financial Audit Consultant Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 52,000.00
01228 - THE PUN GROUP LLP West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0019 Blanket PO for Treasurer Services Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 33,600.00
01705 - CLIFTON LARSON ALLEN West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

8/2/2023 12:27:33 PM Page 1 of 3

Packet Pg. 34




Purchase Order Summary Report

6.3.a

Issued Date Range 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

Description Status Issue Date

PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total

24-0020 Blanket PO for Mechanic Repairs for Fleet Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 100,000.00
01514 - LEASE PLAN USA INC West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0021 Blanket PO for Gasoline and Diesel for Fleet Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 150,000.00
02610 - PINNACLE PETROLEUM INC West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0022 Blanket PO for Federal Lobbyist Services Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 150,000.00
01587 - DAVID N M TURCH West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0023 Blanket PO for State Lobbyist Services Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 90,000.00
02376 - TRES ES INC West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0024 Blanket PO for Janitorial Services Partially Received 7/11/2023 0.00 50,000.00
02622 - COASTAL BUILDING SERVICES INC West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0025 Blanket PO for Landscape Maintenance Services Partially Received 7/11/2023 0.00 100,000.00
02623 - MARIPOSA LANDSCAPES INC West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0027 Romer Fire Service cellular Comunication service Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 463.95
02625 - MASTERS TELECOM LLC West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0031 Angle Valves 07/12/23 Outstanding 7/12/2023 0.00 1,680.00
00748 - YO FIRE West Valley Water District 7/12/2023

24-0032 Construct New IEUA Area Well Outstanding 7/13/2023 0.00 2,665.00
00784 - THE PRIZM CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND West Valley Water District 7/27/2023

24-0033 Water Bottles for Community Events Outstanding 7/11/2023 0.00 1,310.48
02141 - CUSTOM WATER, INC West Valley Water District 7/25/2023

24-0034 Copper Order 07/17/23 Outstanding 7/17/2023 0.00 14,055.00
00748 - YO FIRE West Valley Water District 7/17/2023

24-0035 Copper Order 07/18/23 Outstanding 7/18/2023 0.00 11,475.00
00160 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC # 677 West Valley Water District 7/18/2023

24-0036 Replacement doors for service box on Unit 223 Outstanding 7/19/2023 0.00 7,367.48
01121 - SCELZI ENTERPRISES, INC West Valley Water District 8/2/2023

24-0037 Scada laptop Computers July 2023 Outstanding 7/19/2023 0.00 2,739.28
00326 - CDW GOVERNMENT INC West Valley Water District 8/2/2023

24-0038 24" State Project Water Meter Outstanding 7/26/2023 0.00 19,702.34
00492 - MCCALLS METERS INC West Valley Water District 8/9/2023

24-0039 GAC train # 4 replacement meter Outstanding 7/26/2023 0.00 3,631.62
00492 - MCCALLS METERS INC West Valley Water District 8/9/2023

24-0040 Water Quality Report - Bill insert Outstanding 7/26/2023 0.00 1,489.89
01052 - INFOSEND INC West Valley Water District 8/9/2023

24-0041 1" Meter Order 07/27/23 Outstanding 7/27/2023 0.00 46,250.00
00255 - AQUA-METRIC SALES CO West Valley Water District 7/27/2023

24-0042 Temp Asphalt-cold mix Partially Received 7/31/2023 0.00 15,000.00
00245 - VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY West Valley Water District 8/14/2023

24-0043 Ear muffs with Comm mics for crew Outstanding 7/31/2023 0.00 7,400.06
01654 - HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY West Valley Water District 8/14/2023

8/2/2023 12:27:33 PM Page 2 of 3

Packet Pg. 35




6.3.a

Purchase Order Summary Report Issued Date Range 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023
Description Status Issue Date

PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total

24-0044 1" Ball Valves 07/31/23 Outstanding 7/31/2023 0.00 1,618.00
00160 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC # 677 West Valley Water District 7/31/2023

24-0045 1" Ball Valves C&M Outstanding 7/31/2023 0.00 13,863.00
01657 - CORE & MAIN LP West Valley Water District 7/31/2023

24-0046 Meter Box/Lid 07/31/23 Outstanding 7/31/2023 0.00 64,449.00
00941 - OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE INC West Valley Water District 7/31/2023

Purchase Order Count: (41) Total Trade Discount: 0.00 Total: 1,768,802.10
8/2/2023 12:27:33 PM Page 3 of 3

Packet Pg. 36







6.4

West Valley
N ater District
=SSR ————, O ST

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 7, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
MEETING HISTORY:

08/23/23 Finance Committee =~ REFERRED TO BOARD

BACKGROUND:

At the August 20, 2020, Board of Directors meeting, the WVWD Board of Directors approved and
authorized the Chief Financial Officer to transfer funds in/out of the District’s Chase account
to/from the District’s investment accounts to take advantage of potential interest earnings. At this
meeting, the WVWD Board also requested that the CFO provide a detailed report to the Board of
all transfers on a monthly basis and include this report in the monthly financial reports presented to
the Board.

DISCUSSION:

Following the Board’s request for monthly updates on transfers related to investments is the July
2023 Funds Transfer Report. This is located at Exhibit A. There was one transfer during the month
made from the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) account for $2 million going into the Chase
General Checking Account. The funds were transferred for payment of construction costs on the
Romer Expansion Project.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There are lost interest earnings on funds transferred from the LAIF account. Transfer was made out
of operational necessity.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the July 2023 Funds Transfer Report.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jolin Thict

John Thiel, General Manager

Packet Pg. 37




JTewt

ATTACHMENT(S):

1.

Exhibit A - July 2023 Monthly Transfer Report

6.4

Packet Pg. 38




EXHIBIT A

Packet Pg. 39




Fund Transfer Detail July 2023

6.4.a

Date Beginning Balances Amount
7/20/2023[Chase Gen Checking 498,389.31
7/20/2023(LAIF 11,697,493.01

Date Transfers Amount
7/20/2023[LAIF == Chase Gen Checking 2,000,000.00

Date **Ending Balances (After Transfers) Amount
7/20/2023 [Chase Gen Checking 1,614,303.00
7/20/2023|LAIF 9,800,147.15

**Ending balances may include other credits/deposits besides transfer amounts.

Packet Pg. 40




6.5

West Valley
N ater District
S e Ty

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 7, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
MEETING HISTORY:

08/23/23 Finance Committee =~ REFERRED TO BOARD

BACKGROUND:

On a monthly basis the Finance Committee meets with the General Manager and Finance Staff to
review the Treasurer’s Report that covers the prior month. This encompasses balances, reserve
levels, reserve categories, interest earned, investment maturities, reinvestments during the month,
and compliance with the State of California Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

DISCUSSION:

West Valley Water District (“District”) contracts with the Clifton Larson Allen LLP to prepare the
monthly Investment Report. This is independent report that compiles the results of the investment
balances, classifications, and activity. This report also examines that the District’s investment policy
follows the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section
53601(b)). The Treasurer Report for the Month of July 2023 (Exhibit A) is presented to the Finance
Committee for review and discussion.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Monthly Cost of $2,625 was included in the FY 2023-24 annual budget.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the July 2023 Treasuret’s Report.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jolis Thict

John Thiel, General Manager

Packet Pg. 41




JTwt

ATTACHMENT(S):

1.

Exhibit A - July 2023 Monthly Treasurer's Report

6.5

Packet Pg. 42




EXHIBIT A

6.5.a




6.5.a

‘pua Jauenb sy} Buimojjoy yluow ayy pasod Jsaisjul Apspenp,

;19210 [e1dueUld JB1YD

Packet Pg. 44

7y

1e6png s,10u}sIqQ Y} }88W 0} 8|qejieA. spuny sjenbape ale 819y} Jey) Ajiuad os|e |

109€G UOI}09S 9pOD) JUSWILIBAOS) BIUIOY|ED 8y} PUE SI0}08JI(J JO pieoqg
10U1SIq Jo1e M As|eA 1S9M au) Aq paidope Ao1jod Juswiseaul 8y} yim swiuojuod pouad Burpodas siuy 10j ANAROE Jusw)saaul 3y 1ey) Ayed Agasey |

£6°262'8Sv'0zL $ | £6°262°85¥°02L $ | £6'262°8SY°0ZL $ sjuawysaAu| @ yse9 |eyol | | £6°262°85v°0Z1 $ | 89'€5€66.°12L $ |ejo) puein
Ly'SSL $ | 18'¥SL $ [e301
= $ - $ pund jsaiaiu| - puog V9102
Ly'GSL $|18vsL $ spun juswied % [edipuld - puog V9102
00'0.8°2v0'29 $] 000028°2¥0°29 $ ] 00°028°Lp0°'29 $ |SoAsasay pajouIsay |ejo) MNVE Sn
00°000°000'c¢  $ | 00°000°000°¢ ¢ | 00°000°'000°¢  $ |Sesodind [eyded 1o} 41y Ul JUNODE d[D :sjuaby [eos14 JO |04Ju0Q Jopun spun4
05'705'2€8'eS  $| 05°405'2€8'€S  $ | 05'¥05°'2€8'es ¢ |ooueleg ooy sbieyd Ayoeded ZszyLgsy'ozL $ | 28'861°66L°121 $ [ejoL
60°0L2'GL2'S  $|600L2'GLZ'S $]|600L2'GLZ'S  $ |SIunoddy yisodaq Jawosn)d
(RALT]8 $| 1rssiL $| 1SSt $ [puog vol0z - $ - $ (queg ueoT swoH |esepa ) salousby JuswulaA0D
SIAYISTIY I LONLISIY s|ig Aansesu] ‘s N
£6°L27'0Lv'8S  $ ] £6°2270LP'8S $ ] £6°LZV'0LP'8S $ |SOAIaSaY AN B USeD dO jejol
9L'LLP L60°LS  $ | zoevv'orrLe ¢ ] 68'1L£9°ZLZ'8Z  $ |SeAsasay pajouysasun jejol - $ = $ wia] WNIPa - pund JuswisaAu| pa|jood isniLed
00°000°000°c  $ | 00°000°000°'s ¢ | 00°000°000's  $ 88'899°L0€°LL ¢ | v8'sezVIZLL $ WJs | HOYS - pun4 JUBWISBAU| PBj00d Jsni][e)
00°000°000's  $ | 00°000°000°G  $ | 00°000°000‘'G ¢ |eAIBSBY BOURINSU|-BS L6'PPL'ch0‘L9 ¢ | 8SVLL68L09 ¢ pung Aupinbi Jsjpueyg - ueg sn
SIAYISIY ONILYYILO ¥IHLO] | 68'ZLs'coL'Le ¢ | 0L Lv8'200°LE § Jwby jessy Jojpuey) - yueg SN
95°291L'89¥'9Z ¢ | Zy'spe'e0L'LL  $ | 62'825°'G.8°L  $ SL'lyL'008°6  $| LOE6Y LE69°LL $ .pung juswisenu| Aousby [e007 ‘eluIojieD JO B)elS
00°000°0S2°L  $ | 00°000'G29 $ ] 00°000'52L $ [yunoooy Buijueg Jejem
1£72€9'890'v  $ | vSLev'ziL'e  $ | L2°012'98E° L $ [Junodoy AousBisws 69'89¢'60Z°L ¢ | ve'8ps‘'sso’L ¢
00'980'c€Z'9L  $| €€°250'228'0L $| 29'820°LLY'S  $ |IUnoody enesay Bunessdo 05'9€9'8Y $ [ 0g'9c9'st $ Bupiosyd sunnoy-uoN O1N - 9seyd
STYhy'oLe'y  $| S5998'6¥6'C  $ | G8'882'€86 $ [)unoooy uonezijiqels sjey 95°000'S $ | 95°000's $ Bupioayd supnoy O LN - 8seyd
SANN4 ALIQINDIN - $ - $ Bupiosyy sjegay |eradg - aseyd
09'80¢'c29'6L  $ | 09'coL‘zee'sL ¢ | 09'coLlee’st $ €9'1€2°16L'L  $|8zLLele0’t  $ Bunioayd JusWUIBA0Y [elaudg) - 8sey)
09'80€°€29'L  $[0980€€29L $[0980€€Z9L  $ |Iun0ddy [eidULY B BAREASIUILPY :sbuineg pue Buppsyy
00'000'000'8  $ | 0000826y  $ | 00°008°2L6'Y  $ |SZ-¥Z Ad %08-3UN0ddY Josloid [ended
00'000°000°0L  $| 00°666°0¥2'8  $ | 00G66'0vL'8  $ |¥2-€2 Ad %00} - JuN0OdY 108l0id EydeD
S3IAYASIY TVLIdVO| | 00°00€Y $ | o0'00g‘y $
SIAYISIY AILONLSTUNN 00°00€'t $ | o000’y $ siemeid ysed ousia
L19s6'8Le’L  $] Le8s6'c96‘0z $ | ¥0'962°26L°0¢ ¢ |useD BunesadQ |ejoL
12°966'81€°.  $|16826'€96'0z $ [ #0°962°261°0¢ $ [suoneiadQ Ajreq 1o} a|qejieAy souejeg TJOLISIA 943 JO [043U0) Japun Spung
aouejeg aouejeg aouejeg HSVO ONILVY3dO aouejeg aouejeg adA] juawijsaaujjuonnisu|
wnuwixep jobue) wnwiuip gzoz Aine €20z dunr

€202 ‘L€ AInf - seouejeg aAIaSay '@ JUBWISAAU| ‘YSse)
1o3s1Q 193 A3j[BA 1S




6.5.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — July 2023

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to impair our
independence.

Total Fund Balance

When comparing the District’s total fund balances month-over-month between July (5120,458,297.93)
and June ($121,799,353.68), CLA found the fund balance decreased by $1,341,055.75 between July and
June 2023.

U.S. Bank Chandler Custodial Account

Cash/Money Market - Per Section 9.11 of the District’s investment policy, “The company shall have met
either one of the following criteria: 1) attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and numerical
rating provided by not less than two NRSROs “Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization” or
2) retained an investment adviser registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and
Exchange Commission with not less than five years of experience managing money market mutual funds
with assets under management in excess of five hundred million dollars.” Based on Chandler Asset
Management’s reconciliation summary for the period ending July 31, 2023, CLA was able to confirm the
District’s cash and money-market securities were in accordance with the investment policy. CLA also
conducted a review of the District’s cash and money-market securities and found that all the District’s
holdings were in alighment with the requirements set forth in the investment policy.

In addition to ensuring that the District’'s money market funds attained the highest ranking provided by
more than one NRSRO, the District also met the requirements outlined in Section 9.11 of the investment
policy through its established relationship with Chandler Asset Management. With total assets under
management of over $25 billion with over thirty years of experience in managing money market mutual
funds, Chandler Asset Management exceeds the requirements of the District’s policy.

Per the investment policy, the maximum percentage of District investments in money market funds is
capped at 20%. Similarly, the allowable mutual fund and money market account instruments per
California government code (Sections 53601(1) and 53601.6(b)) for local government entities are also
capped at 20%. The District’s money market balance percentage as of July 31, 2023 is 0.03%. Therefore,
the District is following both the investment policy and California governmental code.

United States Treasury Issues — Per Section 9.1 of the investment policy, “there’s no limitation as to the
percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category.”

The District’s investment policy is in uniformity with the State of California’s Local Agency Investment
Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(b)). These guidelines establish that maximum investment
maturities for United States Treasury Obligations are limited to five years. However, the legislative body
may grant express authority to make investments either specifically or as a part of an investment
program approved by the legislative body that exceeds this five-year remaining maturity limit. Such
approval must be issued no less than three months prior to the purchase of any security exceeding the

Packet Pg. 45




6.5.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — July 2023

five-year maturity limit. These guidelines do not establish a maximum specified percentage of the
District’s investment portfolio for United States Treasury Obligations.

As of July 31, 2023, 60.69% of the District’s total portfolio is invested in United States Treasury Issues.
With no maximum percentage established for United States Treasury Issues, the District is in conformity
with the investment policy and the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit — Section 9.4 of the District’s investment policy states “purchases are
limited to securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least the “A” category, or its equivalent, by a
NRSRO.” All instruments categorized as negotiable certificates of deposit in the District’s portfolio follow
Section 9.4 of the investment policy, as each security has a satisfactory long-term debt rating, and the
investment matures within the five-year time frame as dictated in the policy. Based on CLA’s analysis,
the purchase dates for all medium-term notes fall within the five-year framework established in the
investment policy.

Per Section 9.4 of the investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in negotiable
certificates of deposit is 30% of the portfolio.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(i)) regarding negotiable certificates of deposit.
These guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for
certificates of deposit at 30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum
investment maturities for medium-term notes are limited to five years.

Negotiable certificates of deposit constitute 0.0% of the District’s total investment balance as of July 31,
2023. Therefore, the District is following both the investment policy and the State of California’s
standards.

Medium-Term Notes — Section 9.10 of the District’s investment policy states “purchases are limited to
securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least the “A” category, or its equivalent, by a NRSRO.”
The investment policy also states that medium-term notes should have a “maximum remaining maturity
of five years or less.” All instruments categorized as medium-term notes in the District’s portfolio follow
Section 9.10 of the investment policy, as each security has a satisfactory long-term debt rating, and the
investment matures within the five-year time frame as dictated in the policy. Based on CLA’s analysis,
the purchase dates for all medium-term notes fall within the five-year framework established in the
investment policy.

Per Section 9.10 of the investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in medium short-
term notes is 30% of the portfolio.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(k)) regarding medium-term notes. These
guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for medium-
term notes at 30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment
maturities for medium-term notes are limited to five years.

Medium-term notes constitute 7.41% of the District’s total investment balance as of July 31, 2023.
Therefore, the District is following both the investment policy and the State of California’s standards.

Packet Pg. 46




6.5.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — July 2023

Federal Agency Obligations — Per Section 9.5 of the District’s investment policy, “there is no limitation
as to the percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, purchases of
callable Federal Agency obligations are limited to a maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio.” Although
the policy does not explicitly list the bond rating requirements for federal agency obligations, all the
District’s current federal agency holdings are rated AAA by multiple NRSRO’s as of July 31, 2023.

While the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines have not established a maximum
specified percentage for investments in federal agency obligations, these guidelines establish that
maximum investment maturities for Federal Agency Obligations are limited to five years (Government
Code Section 53601(f)). However, the legislative body may grant express authority to make investments
either specifically or as a part of an investment program approved by the legislative body that exceeds
this five year remaining maturity limit. Such approval must be issued no less than three months prior to
the purchase of any security exceeding the five-year maturity limit.

Federal agency obligations represent 7.41% of the District’s total investment balance as of July 31, 2023.
Therefore, the District is in accordance with both its investment policy as well as the guidelines set-forth
by the State of California.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

The State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) processes a same-day transaction if notified
by 10:00 am. This ability satisfies the investment requirement of 24-hour liquidity as stipulated in the
investment policy for the District.

Per Section 9.2 of the District’s investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in the State
of California, Local Agency Investment Fund is unlimited.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 16429.1) concerning the Local Agency Investment
Fund. These guidelines establish no maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio
while also dictating no maximum maturity date for LAIF investments.

Per the Standard and Poor’s rating system, California’s Current Credit Rating is AA-, identifying the credit
quality of the fund’s portfolio performance as strong.

As of the period ending July 31, 2023, the District’s Local Agency Investment Fund balance represents
8.14% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the District is following the investment policy as well
as the standards of the Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Based on the LAIF performance report dated August 4, 2023, LAIF investments had a net-yield of
3.305%. Regarding portfolio composition, LAIF fund investments were split into the following categories
(percentages may not total 100% due to rounding):

e Treasuries- 63.08%

e Agencies-21.77%

e Certificates of Deposit/Bank Notes- 7.51%
e Commercial Paper- 4.33%

e Time Deposits- 2.85%

e Loans-0.20%

Packet Pg. 47




6.5.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — July 2023

e Corporate Bonds- 0.26%

On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar settlement as part of a larger association of
local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel Valley Water Company, Fontana Union
Water Company, and the San Gabriel California Corporation. Per the settlement agreement, “West
Valley and the non-settling plaintiffs separately asserted six claims alleging breach of contract and other
claims arising from the 1961 Decree.” The 1961 Decree governs groundwater pumping from a portion of
the Rialto-Colton Basin. The claims also concern the defendants (Fontana Parties) pumping from a
portion of the Rialto-Colton Basin that is outside the Rialto Basin as defined by the 1961 Decree. The San
Bernardino Basin Area and most but not all the Rialto-Colton Basin are located within the service area of
the Valley District and this violation served as the basis of the settlement.

The settlement check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank
account and the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million in settlement funds to the
District’s LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these funds have been earmarked for Capital
Improvement Projects, the District has yet to allocate these funds to any specific project and the District
will house all settlement funding in the LAIF account until board approval is received for the allocation of
these funds.

The Investment Trust of California (Cal TRUST)

The District maintains investments in the CalTRUST Short-Term Fund. For the month ending July 31,
2023 the Net Asset Value per share was $10.01 ($17,301,668.88 book value) for CalTRUST Short-Term
Fund investments. Per the CalTRUST Month End Portfolio Statistics dated July 31, 2023, the credit rating
for the Short-Term Fund is AAf, identifying the credit quality of the fund’s portfolio performance as very
strong.

Section 9.3 of the District’s investment policy states “no limit will be placed on the percentage total in
this category.” The State of California also fails to establish a maximum percentage total for investment
trusts per Government Code Section 16340. As of the period ending July 31, 2023, the District’s
CalTRUST investment balance represents 14.36% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the District
is following the investment policy and the standards set-forth by the State of California as it relates to
CalTRUST securities.

Bank Deposits

Based on the District’s investment policy, “Securities placed in a collateral pool must provide coverage
for at least 100 percent of all deposits that are placed in that institution.” As of July 30, 2023, the District
maintained balances within the FDIC limit of $250,000 for each of its bank accounts, except for the
Chase General Governmental Checking account. The Chase General Governmental Checking account
maintains funds for operational purposes and normally carries a balance of at least $1.5 million dollars
which represents funding for one payroll, and one accounts payable check run. In CLA’s comparison
between the District’s general checking account balances for July 2023 ($1,151,731.63) and June 2023
($1,031,911.28), CLA observed an increase of $119,820.35. The District transferred $2M from the LAIF
account. The District made payments of $752K, $238K, and $106K for the Roemer expansion project,
liability insurance, and the data domain backup system, respectively. The remaining difference is due to
normal activities.

Packet Pg. 48




6.5.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — July 2023

During our review of the July 2023 Chase General Governmental Checking account bank statement, it
was noted that there was no fraudulent activity. West Valley Water District (“WVWD”) has a procedure
where the bank issues a check/ACH exception report for WWWD to review and reject fraudulent
checks/ACHs as needed. Currently, WVWD has implemented check number and amount positive pay.

While the District reconciles its deposit accounts monthly, CLA found that the District has historically
reported the month-ending bank statement balance on the Treasurer’s Report. Because the monthly
bank statement does not take any outstanding checks or other withdrawals into account, the District
may be overstating the General Government Checking balances on the Treasurer’s Report, which
ultimately impacts its liquidity.

In July, the UTC Routine Checking account was $5,000.56 and the UTC Non-Routine Checking account
balance was $48,636.50. The balances in both accounts went remained unchanged between July 2023
and June 2023. The relatively low balances in both accounts (in comparison with the historical balances)
is due to the CFO’s emphasis on transferring more of its unrestricted cash balances to the District’s
investments accounts to take advantage of the increased rate of return.

In analyzing the accounting for the District’s cash drawers ($3,600) and petty cash ($700), per the
District’s accounting staff, the District’s cash drawers are normally reconciled daily. Each drawer is
counted by the customer service representative responsible for the drawer and a secondary count is
performed by the customer service lead or supervisor prior to the funds being relinquished to the
District’s armored security provider, Gaurda, for deposit daily. Cash deposits are reconciled daily by the
District’s accounting department. Petty cash is normally reconciled by the accounting department
monthly. The District’s accounting department provided CLA with a formalized reconciliation for the
petty cash account and the cash drawers for July 2023, therefore CLA was able to agree the cash
drawers and petty cash balance to the District Cash Drawers summary schedule.

Section 9.12 of the investment policy asserts that “there is no limit on the percentage of the portfolio
that may be invested in bank deposits.” Similarly, the State of California’s Government Code for
Allowable Investment Instruments fails to dictate any portfolio standards for general bank deposit
accounts. Although no maximum has been established for amounts invested in bank deposits by the
investment policy or the State of California, CLA can verify that as of July 31, 2023 the District had 1.00%
of its portfolio invested in bank deposit accounts.

Commercial Paper

Commercial paper is an unsecured, short-term debt instrument issued by a corporation, typically for the
financing of accounts payable and inventories and meeting short-term liabilities. Commercial paper is
usually issued at a discount from face value and typically reflects prevailing market interest rates. Per
section 9.8 of the investment policy, the entity that issues the commercial paper should meet all the
following conditions “(i) is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation, (ii) has
total assets in excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000), and (iii) has debt other than
commercial paper, if any, that is rated at least the “A” category by a NRSRO. For a commercial paper
investment to be eligible for the District, the commercial paper shall not have a maximum maturity of
270 days or less and no more than 25% of the District’s portfolio may be invested in this category.

Packet Pg. 49




6.5.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo —July 2023

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines {Government Code Section 53601 (h)) regarding Commercial Paper. These
guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for
commercial paper at 25%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment
maturities for commercial paper should be 270 days or less.

As of July 31, 2023, the District had 0.00% invested in commercial paper investment. Therefore, the
District is following both the investment policy and the State of California’s standards.

Supranational

Supranationals are explicitly defined in Section 9.14 of the investment policy as “US dollar-denominated
senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank
for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American
Development Bank”. Securities listed as supranationals must be rated in the AA category or higher by a
NRSRO and no more than 30% of the District’s portfolio may be invested in these securities with a
maximum maturity of five years.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(q)) regarding supranationals. These guidelines
establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for supranationals at
30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment maturities for
supranationals should be five years or less.

As of July 31, 2023, the District’s investments in five securities categorized as supranationals was 0.96%
of the total portfolio and securities maintained a maturity date of less than five years from the original
purchase date. CLA can confirm that the District’s supranational investments meet the standards of both
the investment policy and the State of California.

Packet Pg. 50




6.5.a

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — July 2023

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the

requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to impair our
independence.

Restricted Funds

Bond Proceeds Fund(s) — Balances in the bond proceeds fund accounts represent monies derived from
the proceeds of a bond issue. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, the target level for
the debt service reserve requirement is established at the time of the bond issue. Based on
documentation provided to CLA, “no reserve fund has been established in connection with the issuance
of the 2016A bonds.” Therefore, the July 31, 2023 ending balance of $155.41 satisfies the minimum
balance requirements per the District’s reserve policy.

Customer Deposit Accounts — Due to fluctuations in the number of utility customer deposits required
and the number of development projects in process, no minimum or maximum levels have been
established for customer deposit accounts. The customer deposit account balances presented on the
treasurer’s report are based on the ending balance on the general ledger for the month. The customer
deposit accounts are reconciled monthly. CLA was able to confirm that the customer deposit accounts
balance presented on the July 2023 Treasurer’s Report reconciles with the District’s general ledger. The
July 31, 2023 balance of $5,215,210.09 in customer deposit accounts satisfies the balance requirements
of the District’s reserve policy.

Capacity Charge Account — The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any
minimum or maximum funding levels for capacity charge accounts. However, based on the
reconciliation schedule provided by the District, CLA can confirm that the balance of $53,832,504.50
presented on the July 2023 Treasurer’s Report for the Capacity Charge Account reconciles with the
documentation provided to CLA with no variance.

CIP Account in LAIF for Capital Purposes — On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar
settlement as part of a larger association of local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel
Valley Water Company, Fontana Union Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. The
check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank account and
the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to the District’s
LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these settlement funds have been restricted for Capital
Improvement Projects, currently there are no designations or allocations for District funding towards
any Capital Improvement Projects.

Capital Reserve Funds

Capital Project Account — The capital project account is used for the funding of new capital assets or the
rehabilitation, enhancement, or replacement of capital assets when they reach the end of their useful
lives. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, “the minimum target level WVWD will strive
for is 100% of its then-current year fiscal year from the Capital Improvement Budgets plus 80% of the
amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year.” The District currently maintains a balance of
$13,713,795 ($8,740,995.00 for fiscal year 2023-24 and $4,972,800 for fiscal year 2024-25) in its capital

Packet Pg. 51




6.5.a

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo —July 2023

project account, meeting the minimum target level required for both fiscal years. CLA was able to
confirm that the District is in adherence with the minimum target level requirement as of July 31, 2023
by comparing the board-approved Fiscal Year 2023-24 Capital Improvement Budget which indicates a
total CIP for fiscal year 2023-24 of $8,740,995.00. The reserve policy only requires the district to
maintain 80% of the amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year (2024-25) which amounts
to $4,972,800.00, therefore, the District meets the requirement indicated in its reserve policy.

Administrative & General Account — The administrative and general account is utilized to fund certain
general, administration and overhead projects. While no specific target level has been earmarked for
either project, the District hopes to maintain a minimum balance in the administrative and general
account equal to 5% of its annual operating expenses. Per the FY 2023-24 board-approved budget, CLA
can confirm the District has an operating expenses budget of $32,466,172.00. As of July 31, 2023, the
administrative and general account contains $1,623,308.60 which satisfies the 5% minimum
requirement of the District’s reserve policy.

Liquidity Funds

Rate Stabilization Fund — This fund is established to provide flexibility to the Board when settling rates
to allow for absorbing fluctuations in water demand and smoothing out rate increases over time,
temporarily defraying any unforeseen decreases in the sale of water. To remain in conjunction with the
reserve policy, the District should aim to maintain a minimum level equal to 5% of water sales. Per the
FY 2023-24 board-approved budget, the District anticipates water revenues of $19,665,777.00 for the
current fiscal year. The District’s current balance of $983,288.85 in its rate stabilization account achieves
the minimum target level for this account as indicated in the reserve policy.

Operating Reserve Account — This fund may be routinely utilized by staff to cover temporary cash flow
deficiencies caused by timing differences between revenue and expenses or decreases in revenues and
unanticipated increases in expenses. Given the significance of this account, the District strives to
maintain a minimum amount equal to 60 days of the District’s budgeted total operating expenses in this
account. Per the FY 2023-24 board-approved budget, CLA can confirm the District has an operating
expenses budget of $32,466,172.00. As of July 31, 2023, the operating reserve account maintains a
balance of $5,411,028.67, which satisfies the requirements of the District’s reserve policy.

Emergency Account — The emergency account may be utilized to purchase water at any time or to begin
repair of the water system after a catastrophic event. Therefore, a minimum target level equal to 1% of
net capital assets of the District’s water system has been established to enable the district to manage
emergency situations. Per July 31, 2023 general ledger detail reporting provided by the District’s
accounting staff, CLA was able to confirm that the District’s net assets total $135,621,077.09. As of July
31, 2023, the emergency account represents a balance of $1,356,210.77 or 1% of total net assets,
allowing the District to meet its requirements for the reserve policy.

Water Banking Account — The District’s reserve policy states “The District will strive to maintain a
minimum level equal to the cost of 1,000 acre-feet of water and a maximum amount equal to the cost of
10,000 acre-feet of water.” Per an invoice from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, CLA
can confirm that the District currently pays $125 per acre-feet of water. By maintaining a balance of
$125,000 in its Water Banking Account, the District is in adherence with its reserve policy.

Packet Pg. 52




6.5.a

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — July 2023

Self-Insurance Reserve — As indicated in the minutes from the April 5, 2018 board meeting, the District’s
board of directors approved $5,000,000 in funds for employee liability claims and this amount is
considered adequate based on conversations with the District’s CFO.

Balance Available for Daily Operations — This balance represents the District’s total cash balance less
any fund requirements. For the month ending July 31, 2023, the District had a total of $120,458,297.93
in various institutional accounts. The required reserve balances by type total $90,260,501.89 and are
categorized as follows:

e Restricted Funds- $62,047,870.00

e Capital Reserve Funds- $15,337,103.60
e Liquidity Funds- $7,875,528.29

e Other Reserves- $5,000,000.00

Based on the District’s Treasurer’s Report, which indicates a total cash balance of $120,458,297.93 and
fund requirements of $90,260,501.89, the fund balance available for daily operations reconciles to the
July 2023 Treasurer’s report.

CLA reviewed the Treasurer’s report for clerical accuracy and recalculated the total Unrestricted
Reserves balance and agreed the totals to the July 2023 Treasurer’s Report. The Treasurer’s Report
indicates that West Valley Water District’s total cash, investment, and reserve balances as of July 31,
2023 total $120,458,297.93. In its assessment of the District’s accounts, the balances on the Treasurer’s
Report appear to agree with the supporting documentation provided by the West Valley Water District.

Packet Pg. 53




6.5.a

%0¢€
HwroN
%02
%0€E
%0E
Jlwr oN
JwiroN
jwroN
%0E
%ST
(%) o004 wnwixepy

£€6°L62'85Y'02T

£6'£67°851°0CT
0S'PYE'T9T'T
0T'¥28'60Z'T
SL'SYT'6E
SS'YTL'ETE'8
88'899'T0E LT
ST'LYT'008'6
0L'8SE°00T €L
0E'v66'1Z6'8

aouejeg

%960
%00'T
%€0°0
WIV'L
%000
%9E VT
%v1'8
%6909
%Iv'L
%00°0

v9T0C

%ST
Aajoq Juawisanuj Jad winuixepy

(siuaunisanuy jeyoy jo %)

€202 Ainf

|euonjeuesdng

syusodaq jueg

1948\ Asuopy

(spuog a3e40di0)) s310N W3] WnIpay
@d 3|qenodan

1snyled

411

UBWUIAA0Y '§'N

suonediqo Aduady |esapay

J3deq |eroJawwo)

SPuny PIISIQ €202 ‘T€ AInf je3oL
Adjod wouy papn|x3 spuny

jeuoyjeuesdng

sysodaq jueg

19)Je Asuopy

(spuog 33e10d10)) S310N W3] WP
ad aiqenodan

1snyLed

4V

JUdWUIBA0Y §'N
suonediiqQ Aualy jesapay
Jaded |episwwo)

adAL Ayundag

Aajod 1 SH yum aduey| >

up 51 3913I81Q 4338 A3]|BA ISOM ‘E2/TE/L0 4O S Sasse 1asse Ay} JO MIINJI INO UO paseg

Aoyjod yuawiisanu s 1sIp 3yl Aq p

1 1ad oijopi0d

Ixew ayy

Yum uosuedwod uy a3ejuadiad sse)d 3asse ay3 arejnajed o3 si odai siyy yo asodind ayy

2 ual Aq papinoad suonelPU0daI AJYIUCW YIM PalLIaA sduejeg
q 3l Aq papinoad suawaless jueq AjyIuow ylum paiuan saduejeg
v a1 Aq papinosd 1Ay Yum paiyuian saduejeg
€202 ‘T€ AInf Jo se aie anoqe pajedipul saduejeq ayy

€6°L62°8S¥0ZT spun4 1ISIQ €202 ‘T€ AInr (e3o)

Vv ST'Lp1°008'6 4V
v - pung wia| wnipay 1SNYLied
V 88'899'T0€'LT pung wia) yoys 1snylled
01'v28'602°T s3uines pue Suppay) jeroy

J 0000y s1ameuq yseD 313IsIg
9 - pungisataiu| - puog v9T10Z|
g Ty'esT spun4 JuswAeq g edidulld - puog ¥9T0T,
4 (unoy a1eqay) £665-aseYD)
4 05998y T6ET-9seYD
4 95°000'S 89€T-9seYD
9 €9TELTST'T (3unodoy Bunesadp) €59T-aseyD
g - adoH jo jueg
sSumes pue n:_xuo:u_

08°L59'9V1'26 spuny
05'vYET9T'T

SSYIL'ET6'S

0£'8SE'00T ‘€L

057661268

SL'SYT'6E

W 19ssy Jajpuey) - jueg ‘SN [e30L
a2 3|qenodaN
|euoneueidng

spuog ajesodio)
1WBWUIBA0Y 'S’ N
suoniesi|qo Acualy |esapay,
Jadeq [e1pJawiwo))

19)Je Asuopy

13ssy Jajpuey) - yueg 's'n

Packet Pg. 54

€202 ‘T Aing
sishjeuy Ad1j0d Juaunsanu|
PUISIQ 121em Adjjep 3sam




6.5.a

usodaq Jo s31ed11313) a|qenodan |e3oL

(saeaA) Adunmiei| JuawIsaAU|

Aumew

ajeq aseydund

éudjeainby oy patey  £Z/T€/L0 Jo se Buney wia -

(0uSHN) s,Apoon

anjep 1@yep

uopndunsag Aiundas
sodaq jo aedY1RD AjqenodaN

0€'66'126'8 suonedijqQ Aduady |elapad |eloL]
£V 8207/6/9  €202/92/L SIA eey 00°0ST‘€0S LNIMVYOETE - S38 SUBO| WOH |eJapad
8y £202/0T/2T  €202/TE/T SIA eey 00'058'S6Y HSNLYOETE - $Yg UBOT JWOH [elapad
6V S202/TT/7T  0Z0Z/91/TT ENN eey 00'526'67Y 6VANVOETE - ) UBOT] SWOH |eJapay]
6Y 5202/4/TT  0202/T/T1 SOA eey 00'S8L'ESY €9909SETE -V N N A
6v seoz/ez/6  ozoz/€e/e EN eey 0t'091°002 €XIVILETE - NLW DWTHA
6 §702/T1/6  0202/L/0T SIA eey 00'6£92LT TYXIVOETE - S19 UBOT SWOH |eJapad
8t 5202/S2/8  0202/9/01 S9A eey 0€'€€0°S9Y LXSOOSETE -V AW NS
6 szoz/te/L 0eoe/ie/L SIA eey 00'€8€'0TE 6N3IVILETE-DOWTH A
61 S20Z/L1/9  0202/L1/9 SIA eey 05'§82'29¢ €ZV09SETE-V AN 4
(X4 5702/Tz/v  0eoz/ee/v SIA eey 09'985LST SNEODSETE - 93A V N N 4
6'v §20z/Tt/t  0T0T/Et/T N eey ST'6V6'69C 0d3VILETE - Auedwo) a8e81o|N UeOT dWOH |elapad
(44 S202/0T/T  2Z0Z/€/11 SIA eey 00°0S€'L6Y LEZNIEETE - SHE HPaL) Wied [eapay
6v SZ0Z/L/T  0202/8/1 EN eey 08'L9€°06 HZX0DSETE -V WN 4
8’1 vZ0Z/ET/TT  €20Z/T/C SIA eey 00'858'76S 9YNLVOETE - $38 UBOT SWIOH |esapay
61 £202/8T/TT  2Z0Z/9T/11 SIA eey 00'SEEv6Y ¥6ZNIEETE - S8 IPaJD Wiie |eJdpad
0 ¥202/L1/0T  2202/02/01 SIA eey 00'SLET6Y EPSNIEETE - SHG MPaL) Wiied [esapay
6V ¥202/ST/0T  610Z/L1/0T SO\ eey 00'S8Z'6€C 99MOOSETE -V WN 4
6V ¥20Z/L1/6  610Z/ST/0T SIA eey 00'00L'6£2 SLAIIEETE -8D44
6V v20z/7/L  6102/8/L SIA eey 05'£69°T¥T SLAODSETE -V NN 4
(X4 ¥Z0Z/vT/9  610Z/2T/9 SOA eey 00°085v¥C ZIXTVOETE - g UROT] BWOH [e43pay]
61 v20T/E/9  6102/5¢/9 SO\ eey 05 Lvp'EvT OXNMIEETE ION 844
67 ¥20Z/8/€  610/61/€ ENN eey 05'258°9%¢C GIXOVOETE - $1g UBOT SWOH |eJapad
8 v20z/8/€  610Z/8/¥ SOA eey 07'845°98T [HEFVOETE - SHE U0 SWOH |esdpay
6V €202/8/T1  810Z/€1/T1 SOA eey 00'2LT'8EC 0Z40VOETE - %8 UeO] WOH [eJapa]
0'€ €202/v/TT  0e0z/e/tT SIA eey 05'796'€vE CV4VILETE -NLN DNTHS
0'€ €202/LZ/TT  020Z/€7/11 SIA eey S7'968°LTY THI09SETE -V W N 4
6€ €202/v1/8  6102/61/8 SIA eey 0005967 SNZMIEETE DION 9044
E3 B o J ajeq ase d ole 03 JO Y pajey O po anje 9)Je olld °d 2
suonedijqo Aualy |esapad
VE'8IT‘EE 13)4e\ Asuoly ejo)
SNOLIEA SIA eey ¥€'89T'EE £0ZAIVBTE - A SSB|D pund UONesI|qO IN0Y UBdLIAWY 1si14
pun4 19)4eAl Asuo
16'vYI'EP0‘T9 pung Ayipinbn jejoy
snouea SO\ eey Tv'LLO'9 £0ZAIVBIE - A SSB|D Pung UONeB1qO 1A09 UBILIAWY 15114
€0 €202/12/21  €202/22/9 SIA 1-d 00'00€'Z6L'6 YAL6L2T6
v'0 €202/6/1T  €202/22/9 SIA T-d 00°0£0°9¥€‘0T 11464216
S0 €207/61/01 €20Z/Te/v SIA 1-d 00'STL'TET'OT 88346216 -
€0 €202/97/6  €202/9t/S SOA 1-d 05'269°029'ST SN9L6LTITE -
v'0 v202/v/1 £202/0T/L SOA 1-d 00°062°9YT‘ST TMAL6LTTE -

(s1eap) MIniep Juswsanu|

Auniew

ajeq aseydingd

éuafeainbl Jo v paiey  €7/T€/L0 o se Suney wia1-8uot (OUSHN) s,ApooiN

anjeA 1jen

uonduasaqg Ajlunaas
pung Aupinbry

€20z ‘1€ Ainr
sisAjeuy puog
PUISIQ 1338 AdjeA 3SOM

Packet Pg. 55




6.5.a

Packet Pg. 56

(sseap) Aaumie Juaunsanug

Kunep

a3jeq uondasuy

éausjeainby Jo y paiey

€2/T€/£0 J0 se Buniey ua|-8uo7 (OUSUN) s,Apooy

anjep 1yieN

SS'YTL'€ET6'8 ajes0d10) 'S'N [eI0L
0t 5202/01/9  1202/0T/S SAA v 00'SEY'TET THLNSTOSL - epeue) jo jueg [eAoy
L€ $202/1/S 1202/9/8 SO\ v 0S'2LSVET S88/MLIEIO - [BRLIUOIA 4O ueg
1€ vz0z/T1/9  120Z/€t/v SIA v 00'v0T ‘26T #VIOPTT68 - ueg uoluiwoq 03u0I0 |
0s 870¢/S1/9  €20Z/L2/9 SIA £V 00'52L'8%C ¥OIXOVEPL - d 15180|04d
0'S 8202/L1/S  €202/LT/S SIA v 00°09V'€6€ LHIAEEBSS - Ul 00 NI
6 8702/ST/S  €202/2/9 SIA ey 05'€S0VVE TNOTSOTYE - 03 11 4Md epuol4
8y 8202/1/S £202/2t/9 SIA v 0S'060'CEE 6NG09SYYL - 214193]3 3JIAISS dIjqnd
67 8207/6/€ £202/6/€ SIA gey 00 %02 'v0v MVD9EILS - palesodiodu) piedaisely
6 8707/T1/T  €202/6/T SOA v 0T'6CL'ESE LDNL9€268 - 010D 4D I e10A0 |
L'y LTOZ/ET/TT  €202/1/t SIA eey 05'LES'SET ENAEESLED - du| 3|ddy
67 £202/6/6 2202/t1/6 SIA zey 00'ST9'S¥T LXITPTTEG - du| Lew|epm
6 L20T/ST/S  Teo/Lt/s ENN v 0L'T19'76C £93dpZET6 - 2ul dnouD yijeaypayun
(X2 £202/01/S  T20T/S/S SOA v 00'S66'68C ¥MV6S8599 - IN 4§ d10D 1| UIBYUON
8 L202/ST/€  zeoz/Lely SIA £ey 05227/ TNVXLZ60 - 2uj 3o0.32e|g
0's £202/ST/€  Te20T/L/€ SIA zey 09'19¢°092 TZO¥99%80 - uld AemeyieH aulysyiag
6t £202/€/€ 2202/1/€ SIA [4] S0'€08'S8 OAGETS808 - d10) gemyds sajeyd
6 £202/1/T 7202/1/t SIA gey 00'085°SLC 9A48TLZYL - BYL 0] 3|quies J3)204d
6 £20Z/ST/T  Z202/6T/T SAA [4] 0v'£05'8T LINEG3TT9.8 - d40) 1981e ]
oy 9702/1/e1  T207/82/01 SIA gey 00'9%8'28C £SYIZPYIT - seuljose) AB1au3 g
8'E 920Z/T/1T  Z20Z/ET/Tt SOA [4] 00'LEV'082 6199TS8EY - [BUOIIBUIRIU [|PMABUOH
0'S 9702/L1/6  1202/8/6 SIA zey 08'T9L'ES 0Y3THTTEG - Ul Lew|ep
8y 9202/ST/S  1202/91/9 SOA [4] 09'8TEVS 2D3dPTET6 - '2ul dnou9 Yyjeaypayun
6 9202/8/t 1202/5/T SIA eey STYTT'8ST 283EEBLEQ - "2u 3|ddy
6'¢ 9202/9/ 2202/L2/T SIA v 0v'¥10°SL €Y9/L1LS8 - d10] 115 18IS
LT ST0T/€/1T  €202/02/1 SAA eey 00'2LL'S8E 2r9816v6S - d10) YosodIN
6 S702/82/S  020Z/€/9 SO\ v 00'0€T°9TT £X3TBOLTL - OIN |9]9 IS 2u] J3zlyd
4 SZ0Z/0€/v  Zzoz/ie/ot SIA v 00'SET'88¢C €1I8YYETL - 2ul 0dIsdad
0'€ S202/L/Y 2202/TE/€ SIA v 0£'6£8'S2 €LYYTLERI - d10) [e1DUBUIY JEIIEY
0'€ v202/6/8 1202/€/8 SOA v 0Z'€L0'VTT OYYYTLERY - d10] |e1dueUl4 Jedded
v'E ¥20Z/0€/L  1202/S/T SOA £V 00'662'StT TXHH6STT6 - diodueg sn
0'€ ¥202/ST/L  1202/62/9 SIA [4] 00'£9L'LYy 69Y199¢6/ - 2u| WO) 310js3|eS
0'€ ¥202/LT/S  1202/01/S SIA v 0L'TE6L6T 0T1ZYETEVT - 3213 1uld Jej|idiae)
v'y ¥20Z/€ET/S  6102/5/21 SIA v 00'TOY'S6C 6XIHS299Y - 0) asey) uegiowd(
0'€ ¥20Z/21/S  1202/01/S ENN v 00°05'88 SMESETETO - '2u| Wo) uozewy
0'€ ¥20T/81/€  1202/91/€ S9A v ST'€¥9'T0T YNEETSB08 - "d10D qemyds sajeyd
8T v202/L/T 2202/9/v SIA v 00'8¥0°L6T SINZEPLEY - doOD |13 [enY [euOlIEN
8'C vZ0T/LT/T  1202/T/€ EN w O’ ZYy'LTE 9NAIZZHPT - d10) |eude) a1aaq uyor

€202/91/8  120Z/ST/€ 00'€85'66C SAV490%90 - d10) UO||3Nl AN JO Yueg

uopdisag Ajnaes
8jes0dio) ‘s’

0S'VYETIT'T |euoneuesdns |ejoL
9'E 8202/2T/L  €20Z/8T/L S9A eey 00°£61'682 6185065 - N L I Jueg [euoijeusaiu|
os 9z0z/0z/v  120T/ET/v SAA eey 00'0£0°2SY LAQOXT8SY - %8 [9A2Q uedLaWy Jaju|
6Y S202/82/0T  0202/22/01 SOA eey 00°08L'T8T 811850657 - N L N jueg |euoljeulaiul

(saeap) Aaaniein Juawisanu|

¥202/91/0T

Apmew

1202/Tt/L

a1eq uondasuj

éuajeainby Jo y pajey

€2/1€/L0 jo se Buney wia)-3uol (OUSYUN) S,ApooN

0S'LEE'BET

anjea 1@)y4e

6UD0S65Y - 410D 92UEUL] [eUOIIRUIAI]|

uondudsag Awanzas
jeuonjeueidns

Jaded |enssawwo) [ejo]

(saeap) Azumieip| Juawisanuj

Aumen

ajeq aseyding

éjuajeainb3 Jo y paey

£2/1€/£0 40 se Suney wia1-8uo] (QUSUN) s,APoON

anjeA 19

uondisaq Ajlnaag
Jaded [eraiawwo)




6.5.a

- ajuenen
16 vYT‘EV0'T9 BWae)S J3|puey) £Z0Z Ainr 4ad ezo)
T6'vYT'ev0‘T9 uoday s ainsead) 1ad |ejo) puog £20Z AN

pung Ayipinbry Ja|puey) - yueg sn

- @juenep
68'TIS'E0T'TE Judwajlels 13|puey) €0z AInr 134 k3oL
68°CIS‘E0T‘TE Moday sJainsead) Jad |e10) puog €20z Alnf

WS Jassy Ja|puey) - yueg sn

02'T62°€90°ZT JUBWIUIAA0Y *S°( |€10] |
6Y LT0Z/TE/TT  €202/92/T SOA eey 00°'798°06S 629078716 - 310N Ainseau) s n
6v L20T/ST/TT  T202/87/11 SIA eey 00'SYS'09Y G4E8TZBTT6 - 910N AInseall s N
6 £T0Z/TE/0T  TZ0Z/8T/TT SO\ eey 00'ST8'961 0N4Z8Z16 - 10N Aunseal) s 0
6y £202/0E/6  TZ0Z/¥T/0T SIA eey 00'02L'96% 8IN4DZS8ZT6 - 910N Ainseal) s n
8 LT0T/1€/8  720Z/9/01 SOA eey SY'TLT'VET 6H40Z82T6 - 310N Aunseas| s n
9y LT0Z/0E/9  720Z/02/01 SIA eey 00'0v8°08% LM3IDTBTT6 - 210N Anseas] s n
8y LT0T/1E/S  T202/8/L SOA eey 0584822y 13028216 - 310N Ainseai s n
8t L202/0E/¥  T202/9/9 EN eey 00°0vY'TLY LN3DZ8ZT6 - 10N Aunseal] 's'n
vy L202/T€/€  Teoe/T/Tt SIA eey 00'0£8'891 ¥430Z8216 - 210N AinsealL s n
v 970Z/0€/1T  220¢/02/01 SOA eey 00'0TETSY ¥)0J782T6 - 3OoN Anseas| s n
L'y 9702/0€/6  120T/ST/2T SOA eey 00'SY0'8vv 7207816 -210N Aunseal) 's'n
L'y 920Z/1€/8  1202/6T/T1 SIA eey 00'ST8'9vY 6MJIT8TTE - AON AinsealL 's'n
8 9202/1€/L  1202/L1/6 SOA eey 00'06Z°97% $d20Z8ZT6 -210N Ainseau] 's'n
(X2 9202/T€/S  1202/8¢/9 EN eey 00°066v2Z 942078216 - 210N Ainseal) 's'n
(X2 9202/82/T  120%/%/€ SIA eey 00'S6T°05t €08028216 - 910N Aunseal] ‘s'n
(X4 920Z/1€/T  120Z/91/C SIA eey 00°000°0St €HEDT8ZT6 - 10N Aunseal) 's'n
6 ST0T/1€/2T  1202/8/1T SIA eey 00'0v9°TSY 29078216 - 210N Ainseal| 's'n
8y SZOT/TE/0T  0Z0Z/T/T1 EN eey 00'SYETSh 81VJT8ZT6 - 10N Aunseal] ‘s’
L'y ST0T/1€/8  0T0Z/T/T1 EN eey 00'026'vSh 0MvJZ8ZT6 - 0N Ainseal} 's'n
9y ST0Z/1€/L  0T0Z/9T/T1 SIA eey 00'062'95t £8YJZ8ZT6 - 310N AnsealL 's'n
22 ST0Z/1€/S  0T0Z/9T/C1 S9A eey 00'S¥6°8St 017828216 - 910N Aunseall 's'n
(44 ST0Z/0E/¥  TTOZ/ET/T SIA eey 00'S9Y‘T9Y £12828216 - 210N Aunseaul 's'n
(X4 STOT/IE/E  1202/%e/T SIA eey 00°'S98'€9Y 047878716 -310N Aunseal] 's'n
L'E ST0Z/TE/T  1202/6/S SIA eey 00'0S8CLY 7SZ8Z8TT6 - 210N Ainseau) 'sn
61 ¥20Z/0€/1T  6102/T1/TT SOA eey 05'LL6'LET 9AASZSTT6 - 210N Ainseal] ‘s'n
8'€ vZ0Z/TE/0T  020T/6/CT SOA eey 00'S02°LLY 9NABZSZI6 - 310N Anseal 's'n
9Y vZ0Z/1€/8  610Z/0€/C1 SIA eey 00°'S65'89T €NZ8TYLT6 - 9ION Aunseas] 's'n
9P vZ0Z/0E/v  6102/5/6 SIA eey 05°LZ8°EVT 0£X8Z8TT6 - 210N AInseal] 's'n
LY v20Z/TE/T  6102/62/% ST61IS'TLT 08A8Z8ZT6 - 910N Ainseal] ‘s'n

(s4e2A) Aamiepy) Juawuysanu] Aumen 3jeq uondaduj  jusjeainbl Jo v paitey  €2/T€/L0 Jo se Suney uuaj-8uo] (OUSYN) S,ApooN anjeA 1jen uondiuasag A3anass
JUBWILIBA0Y "§'N

Packet Pg. 57







A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION

6033 W. Century Boulevard
5% Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90045
310-981-2000

Fed. Tax I.D. #95-3658973

West Valley Water District
Haydee Sainz

Human Resources & Risk Management Manager

hsainz@wvwd.org

Client/Matter No.: WE126-00010
Re: MOU Negotiations - 2023

6.6.a

Attorney — Client Privilege

Invoice 248693
July 31, 2023

Total Fees
Total Costs
Total Charges

Billing Summary

$9,601./0;)\
/T $0.00

[ $9,601.00 /

@@/“@ \/w"h
o

Packet Pg. 58




6.6.a

=T
LAY Liesert Cassipy WHITMORE

A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION

6033 W. Century Boulevard

5t Floor Attorney — Client Privilege

Los Angeles, CA 90045
310-981-2000
Fed. Tax 1.D. #95-3658973

West Valley Water District
Haydee Sainz
Human Resources & Risk Management Manager

hsainz@wvwd.org
Invoice 248694

July 31, 2023

Client/Matter No.: WE126-00011
Re: G. Olivarez Investigation Advice

Billing Summary

Total Fees 543.
Total Costs $15,145.50

Total Charges [$15,689.00 )

A
74\\

@\‘

Packet Pg. 59




——

ILC 4 Lirsert Cassipy WHITMORE

6.6.a

A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION

6033 W. Century Boulevard
5t Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90045
310-981-2000

Fed. Tax L.D. #95-3658973

West Valley Water District

Haydee Sainz
Human Resources & Risk Management Manager
hsainz@wvwd.org

Client/Matter No.: WE126-00007
Re: William “Bill” Krueger Matters

Billing Summary

Total Fees
Total Costs
Total Charges

ttorney — Client Privilege

===y —Lent T rivilege

Invoice 248692
July 31,2023

Packet Pg. 60




M LieBerT CAssiDy WHITMORE

A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION

6033 W. Century Boulevard
5t Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90045
310-981-2000

Fed. Tax L.D. #95-3658973

West Valley Water District

Haydee Sainz

Human Resources & Risk Management Manager
hsainz@wvwd.org

6.6.a

Attorney — Client Privilege

Invoice 248691
July 31, 2023
Client/Matter No.: WE126-00001
Re: General
Billing Summary
Total Fees $3.,6
Total Costs 0.00
Total Charges / $3,609.00

QoA

& gall®

i

Packet Pg. 61




6.6.a

IOV LirserT Cassipy WHITMORE

A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION

6033 W. Century Boulevard
5t Floor Attorney — Client Privilege

Los Angeles, CA 90045
310-981-2000
Fed. Tax .D. #95-3658973

West Valley Water District
Haydee Sainz
Human Resources & Risk Management Manager

hsainz@wvwd.org
Invoice 248695

July 31,2023

Client/Matter No.: WE126-00012
Re: A. Osomia Discipline Appeal

Billing Summary
Total Fees $4,909.00
Total Costs $24.46
Total Charges $4,933.46

@
\

1
B v

Packet Pg. 62







7.7

West Valley
/Wr District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: September 7, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
MEETING HISTORY:

08/14/23 Human Resources Committee REFERRED TO BOARD

BACKGROUND:

Since FY 2021/22 the District has participated in the Jewish Vocational and Career Counseling
Service ("JVS"), a non-sectarian 501(c)(3) non-profit organization with respect to the IE
Works 2022 Skilled Trades Internship Program. This program provides the opportunity for
field instruction for students to integrate theory learned in the classroom and apply it in a
professional setting while receiving the support of experienced staff. The launching of this program
was a success. The District has participated in the program for a second year. Last year staff
provided the necessary training to three interns that successfully completed the training program.
The District has hired two participants of the program. This is an example of the success this
program provides by providing the services that can only be provided in our communities when
skilled professionals assist in the training of the next generation of water industry professionals.

DISCUSSION:

The program’s purpose is to prepare individuals for careers in the Water Technology Industry. The
opportunity provides for students to apply the classroom knowledge and gain hands on experience
over a 12-week work program. Practical knowledge is gained through coursework completed at San
Bernardino Vocational College and it is put into immediate use during the internship program.
Interns will rotate through various departments to gain a better understanding of each of the
responsibilities necessary to operate and maintain them.

Interns are expected to meet and follow West Valley Water District’s rules, policies, and procedures.
Supervision is provided throughout internship program. Supervisors evaluate the student’s progress
throughout the twelve (12) week program and certificates of completion are presented to interns
once they complete the program.

JVS, provided the IE Works 2023 Skilled Trades Internship Program agreement, which is
attached as Exhibit “A”.

Packet Pg. 63




7.7

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funds for the program are budgeted for FY 2023/24 in the amount of $50,000 to cover the cost of
the program, which is two thirds (2/3) of the houtly rate plus the membership cost.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize entering into a contract with IE Works for FY 2023/24 for an amount not to exceed
$50,000 for the internship program for up to three (3) interns.

Respectfully Submitted,

Gl Thiel

John Thiel, General Manager

JT:hs

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. WVWD Internship MOU8.31.2023

Packet Pg. 64




7.7.a

Memorandum of Understanding Between
West Valley Water District and
Jewish Vocational and Career Counseling Service

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is to describe the responsibilities of
West Valley Water District, a California special district ("District™), and Jewish Vocational and
Career Counseling Service ("JVS"), a non-sectarian 501(c)(3) non-profit organization with respect
to the IEWorks 2023/2024 Skilled Trades Internship Program ("Program™).

JVS and District agree to participate in the Program, the purpose of which is to offer students
("Interns™) from community college trades programs a paid Internship with IEWorks signatory
agencies, such as District. This Program is designed to provide opportunities for Interns to enhance their
classroom learning by obtaining practical real-world work experience at a water agency.

I. District agrees to do the following:

Provide a primary point of contact for the Program as outlined above.

Interview internship candidates or otherwise provide input to JVS on the selection of
applicants before being assigned to District.

Provide worksites and supervision for hands-on, paid internship experience for the
Intern(s) at locations it deems appropriate.

District will be responsible for signing off on timesheets from the third party employer
of record, Signature Staffing Resources (“Third Party Employer’). JVS shall be
responsible for performance of all obligations of Third Party Employer under this
MOU. JVS/Third Party Employer will pay the Interns at the agreed upon rate, cover
worker's comp, and handle all of the necessary taxes and employer reporting. District
will not provide salary, fringe benefits, including health insurance, holidays, paid
vacation, workers comp or any other employee benefit.

District will reimburse JVS 66.67% of wages paid to the Intern(s) at $19.42/hr. for
a maximum of 30 hours/week so long as they remain assigned to District. See
Attachment A for details. This MOU shall not constitute a guarantee that Interns
will stay assigned to District through the End Date identified in Attachment A.
District has the authority to terminate an assignment with or without cause at any
time. Nothing in this MOU shall be deemed to be an offer or guarantee of future
employment with District.

Provide staff member(s) to serve as a supervisor for each Intern for the duration of
the Program. An on-site supervisor(s) will be designated by District and will serve
as a liaison between JVS and District.

Promptly contact JVSif there are performance concerns about an Intern that
jeopardizes the Internship placement or other serious concerns.

Train, control, manage, and supervise each Intern during the duration of the Program

Take all reasonable measures to ensure a safe worksite for the Intern(s) during
the internship

Provide JVS with feedback from internship supervisor during the internship to inform
JVS of the progress of the intern

Participate in coordination, planning, and review meetings.

Promptly provide JVS with information about the status of each Intern at the conclusion
of the scheduled internship, including an employment 'verification form' if any Intern is

Page 1 of 5

Packet Pg. 65




7.7.a

retained for regular employment.

1. JVS agrees to do the following:

Provide third party employer of record services though Third Party Employer to cover
all wages and administrative costs.

Invoice the District for 66.67% of all wages paid to the Intern during the internship
period.

Provide a primary point of contact to coordinate all aspects of the Program described
above including outreach, matching Interns with District, provide follow up services,
and Program evaluation.

Recruit, screen and refer to District for interviews Intern candidates who meet that
criteria that District and JVS establish.

Develop an evaluation tool with input from District, which will be used to assess
the Interns' experiences. JVS will also request feedback from District to learn how
to improve its collaboration with water agencies.

I11. All parties agree to the following:

A)

B)

Participate in a joint meeting to discuss lessons learned after the Intern completes
the internship at District.

Defend, indemnify and hold the other party, its directors, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense
(including reasonable attorneys' fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of
the indemnifying party’s performance of this MOU but only in proportion to and to the
extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or damages are
caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the
indemnifying party its directors, officers, employees, volunteers and agents.

IVV. Miscellaneous

A)

This MOU may be terminated by either party with 30 days' notice in writing of the
intent to terminate. This agreement shall begin on September 8, 2023 and shall
continue through December 31, 2024.

We, the undersigned, agree to fulfill our responsibilities as detailed in this MOU.

West Valley Water District JVS

Signed: Signed:

Print Title: John Thiel Print Name: Kathryn Beeley
Title: General Manager Title: Chief Operating Officer
Date: Date:

Page 2 of 5

Packet Pg. 66




Attachment A
2023/2024 Skilled Trades Internship Program

7.7.a

Internship Assignment Description

Intern 1 Name: TBD

Agency Name: West Valley Water District
Agency Point of Contact:

Supervisor:

JVS Point of Contact: Scott Goodell

Brief description of Internship assignment (ex. duties):

The internship program is designed to provide
hands on, on-the-job training to facilitate the
learning process and to further assists individuals
with entering into the public water utility
profession. Interns will take part in key learning
objectives within operational departments
including: Distribution, Meters, Production,
Treatment, and Quality. Under close supervision
by the Department Supervisor and/or designated
employee, Interns will complete a variety of tasks
throughout the District to gain knowledge, skills,
and abilities in the proper operation and
maintenance of a water facility.

Primary location of Internship assignment: Rialto

Other locations of Internship assignment (if needed):

Term of Internship: 12 weeks
Internship Start Date:

Internship End Date:

Internship Schedule:

Hours per week (max 30 hrs):

Wage: $19.42/hr

Employer of Record: Signature Staffing

Additional information:

Best Contact Info:

Best Contact Info:
Best Contact Info:

sgoodell@jvs.org, (415) 802-5576

Page 3 of 5

Packet Pg. 67



mailto:sgoodell@jvs.org

7.7.a

Attachment A
2023/2024 Skilled Trades Internship Program

Internship Assignment Description

Intern 2 Name: TBD Best Contact Info:
Agency Name: West Valley Water District
Agency Point of Contact:  Best Contact Info:
Supervisor: Same as above Best Contact Info:

JVS Point of Contact: Scott Goodell

Brief description of Internship assignment (ex. duties):

The internship program is designed to provide
hands on, on-the-job training to facilitate the
learning process and to further assists individuals
with entering into the public water utility
profession. Interns will take part in key learning
objectives within operational departments
including: Distribution, Meters, Production,
Treatment, and Quality. Under close supervision
by the Department Supervisor and/or designated
employee, Interns will complete a variety of tasks
throughout the District to gain knowledge, skills,
and abilities in the proper operation and
maintenance of a water facility.

Primary location of Internship assignment: Rialto
Other locations of Internship assignment (if needed)

Term of Internship: 12 weeks
Internship Start Date:

Internship End Date:

Internship Schedule:

Hours per week (max 30 hrs):

Wage: $19.42/hr

Employer of Record: Signature Staffing

Additional information:

Page 4 of 5

Packet Pg. 68




7.7.a

Attachment A
2023/2024 Skilled Trades Internship Program

Internship Assignment Description

Intern 3 Name: TBD Best Contact Info:

Agency Name: West Valley Water District

Agency Point of Contact:  Best Contact Info:
Supervisor: Same as above Best Contact Info:
JVS Point of Contact: Scott Goodell

Brief description of Internship assignment (ex. duties):

The internship program is designed to provide hands on, on-the-job training to facilitate the
learning process and to further assists individuals with entering into the public water utility
profession. Interns will take part in key learning objectives within operational departments
including: Distribution, Meters, Production, Treatment, and Quality. Under close supervision
by the Department Supervisor and/or designated employee, Interns will complete a variety of
tasks throughout the District to gain knowledge, skills, and abilities in the proper operation and
maintenance of a water facility.

Primary location of Internship assignment: Rialto

Term of Internship: 12 weeks

Primary location of Internship assignment: Rialto

Internship Start Date:
Internship End Date:
Internship Schedule:

Hours per week (max 30 hrs)::
Wage: $19.42/hr

Employer of Record: Signature Staffing

Additional information:

Page 5 of 5

Packet Pg. 69




	Agenda Packet
	I. OPENING CEREMONIES
	Call to Order
	Roll Call of Board Members
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Opening Prayer

	II. CLOSED SESSION
	III. ADOPT AGENDA
	IV. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	V. PRESENTATIONS
	VI. CONSENT CALENDAR
	1. 3671 : Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report - July 2023
	Printout: 3671 : Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report - July 2023
	a. Exhibit A - 2023 July Monthly Revenue  Expenditures Report

	2. 3670 : Cash Disbursements Reports - July 2023
	Printout: 3670 : Cash Disbursements Reports - July 2023
	a. Exhibit A - 2023 July Cash Disbursements Board Report
	b. Exhibit B - 2023 July Cash Disbursements Payroll Board Report

	3. 3661 : Purchase Order Report - July 2023
	Printout: 3661 : Purchase Order Report - July 2023
	a. Exhibit A - July 2023 Purchase Order Report

	4. 3672 : Monthly Transfer Report - July 2023
	Printout: 3672 : Monthly Transfer Report - July 2023
	a. Exhibit A - July 2023 Monthly Transfer Report

	5. 3673 : Monthly Treasurer's Report - July 2023
	Printout: 3673 : Monthly Treasurer's Report - July 2023
	a. Exhibit A - July 2023 Monthly Treasurer's Report

	6. 3674 : Approve Legal Invoices for Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
	a. Liebert Cassidy Whitmore July Invoices 2


	VII. BUSINESS MATTERS
	7. 3666 : IE Works Contract Renewal 2023/24
	Printout: 3666 : IE Works Contract Renewal 2023/24
	a. WVWD Internship MOU8.31.2023


	VIII. REPORTS
	1. Meeting Attendance Reports
	2. Board Members
	3. General Manager
	4. Legal Counsel

	IX. UPCOMING MEETINGS
	X. UPCOMING COMMUNITY EVENTS
	XI. UPCOMING EDUCATIONAL & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES
	XII. ADJOURN

	Appendix
	6.1 · 3671 : Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report - July 2023
	6.1.a · Exhibit A - 2023 July Monthly Revenue  Expenditures Report

	6.2 · 3670 : Cash Disbursements Reports - July 2023
	6.2.a · Exhibit A - 2023 July Cash Disbursements Board Report
	6.2.b · Exhibit B - 2023 July Cash Disbursements Payroll Board Report

	6.3 · 3661 : Purchase Order Report - July 2023
	6.3.a · Exhibit A - July 2023 Purchase Order Report

	6.4 · 3672 : Monthly Transfer Report - July 2023
	6.4.a · Exhibit A - July 2023 Monthly Transfer Report

	6.5 · 3673 : Monthly Treasurer's Report - July 2023
	6.5.a · Exhibit A - July 2023 Monthly Treasurer's Report

	6.6.a · Liebert Cassidy Whitmore July Invoices 2
	7.7 · 3666 : IE Works Contract Renewal 2023/24
	7.7.a · WVWD Internship MOU8.31.2023


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



